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Vision
The Company’s Management strives to achieve the top slot in any
business field that they enter and Raving achieved that, their

endeavour is to retain that status without overstepping the bounds

of fair play and the norms of business ethics.

Mission

Through self discipline be an example to their fellow beings that
great heights are achievable in all fields without trampling the
rights of others and also ensuring that those associated with the
venture, be it the shareholders, the worKers from the top to the
bottom are satisfied with the returns that accrue to them. A seemingly
difficult, if not an impossible task but it is the chosen path on which
the Company is headed and thus far it has successfully followed it.
Providing maximum employment opportunities and contributing
their mite to the Country’s economy.
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Notice is herehy given that the 49 Annual General Mesting of the Sharcholders of Towellers Limited
(the company) will be held gt remstered Office Towellers House WSA, 30-31. Block-1 Federal B Arca
Karachi on Wednesday October 26™ 2022 at 3:30 p.m 1o transact the following business,

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

P =

4.

To confirm the mamutes of the 48 Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2021,
To receive consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30" 2022 wgether with Chainman Review, Directors and Auditors, reports thereon.

To consider and approve the payment of final cash dividend for the year ended June 300" 2022 @
[00% 1.e, PER 10v- per share as recommended by the Board of Dhirectors.

To appoint Auditors for the vear ending June 30, 2023, and to fix their remuncration.

OTHER BUSINESS:

S

To transit any other business with the permission of the Chaur.

MNOTES:

L.

e

Lh
s

The share transfer Books of the Company will remain elosed from October 19% 2022 10 October
26" 2022 (Both davs inclusive).

A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at this AGM shall be entitled to appoint another
member as a proxy to attend and vote in the meeting. The Proxy must be received at the
Registered OTice of the Company nol less than 48 haurs before the time of the meeting,
Individuals inchuding all joint holders holding Physical / CDC shares are requested to subimit a
copy of thewr valid CNIC to the Company or the Share Registrar.

In eompliance with the guidelines issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan
vide circulars No. 6 of 2021 issued on March 03, 2021, the Company has amranged a video link
facility for sharcholders to participate in the meeting through their smartphones or computer
devices from their any convement location after completing imeeting atlendance Foralilies.
Sharcholders interested in attending the meeting through the video link are requested to register by
submitting their following particulars at the Company Secretary's emanl (farhan'@ wnwellens.com)
ot later than 48 hours before the time for helding the meeting, The link o participate in the
meeting will be sent to the shareholders at the emanl address provided by them, ie. Name, CNIC
#. FolioCDMC Account #, Cell # and email. Sharcholders can also prowvide their conuments /
sugegestions for the agenda mems of the AGM at the email farhaniaitowellers,com,

CDC Account Holders will further have to follew the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in
Careular | dated Janwary 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and change Commission of Pakistan.
Sharcholders are requested o intimate any change in their addresses immediately (1) respective
CDC Participants and (2} In case of Physical Securitics to the Share Registrar of the Company,

By order of the Board
M. Farhan Adil
Company Secretary

Karachi: Sepiember 307" 2022,




TOWELLERS LIMITED

'S REVIE R

| am pleased to present this Review Report to the shareholders of the Company pertaining to
the overall performance of the Board of Directors and their effectiveness in guiding the
Company towards achieving their targets and leading the Company at new heights by setting
goals and targets for coming years,

The Board performed in professional manner for the sustainability of growth, exploring new markets &
finding new customers and bullding confidence of their existing customers by maintaining high
guality of its products. The Chief Executive provides reports and updates to the Board on
regular basis on areas such as business plans, operating performance, cashflows, relevant
financial information and risk management.

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, the Company performed tremendously by nearly doubling the
turnover and its profitability. It certainly reflects the dedication by which the Board and its
teams have performed during the year, The Board and the whole management team deserves
all the credit to themselves in this extraordinary performance, Although there are challenging
times ahead, but the Company will still try its best to keep growing consistently, It is
understandable, however, that maintaining such a high growth may not be sustainable,
particularly, when unprecedented inflation figures are prevailing throughout the world,
demands have suppressed, and recession is knocking doors in many countries in the west.

| am also pleased that the Board has decided to announce a healthy dividend after quite a few
years, and | would like to thank our members and directors for their patience through all these
years. | wish and hope for the consistent growth and profitability of the company which waould
be mutually beneficial for all stakeholders.

In the end, | would like to congratulate once again to all the Board Members for their
remarkable perfoarmance and thank them for their commitment and contributions. | would also
like to thank shareholders for their trust on the Board of Directors.

Karachi: September 30", 2022 Mahjabeen Obaid
Chairperson
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMEBERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, Its our pleasure to place before you the Audited Financial
Statements of your Company (or the year ended Junes 30th, 2022, These Finanpcial Statement have
been prepared In accordance with the requirements of International Accountlng Standards and

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 under section 227,
ECONDMIC OVERWVIEW

Financial year 2021-22 was the year during which the economy and trade recovered after the
Covid-19 had badly affected the world economies during the past two years, The GDP growth of
the Country was recorded at 5.97% and the overall size of the GDP became Rs. G695 T and S 283
B. The Per Capita |neome becarme S 1,798 which refllects an improvement in prosperity due 1o

the fact that economic growth per person improved,

Total exports of the Country for the year 2022 grew to USS 31.8 Billlon at 25.5% higher than the

preavious year,

While the preceding fiscal year saw a surge In demand, the onset of the new year however is
painting a different story, Growing inflation and the fear of recession across the world pose a big
challenge to the exporters and manufacturers of Pakistan. Further, the devastating floods acrozs
the country during this maonsoon season have resulted In great losses and have created further
strain on the Country’s acongmy. 'Wa remain hopeful that the Country comes out of these

difficult tirmes and gels on the recovery path in the caming months.

Textile exports during the year 2021-22 surged ta WSS 12.33 Billien at a growth rate of 25.5%
compared to the last year, which fell just short of the target of USS 20 Billion for the same year.

Government has set the textile export target of LSS 25 Billlon for the year 2022-23,
COPMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

alhamdolillah, thiz has been a tremendous year in terms of turnover and profitability by the grace
of Almiehty Allah. The Company has achieved a turpoyer of RS, 10,24 Billlon as campared 1o s,
5.22 Billion last year, posting an unprecedented growth of 965,

Mat profit after tax of Bs. 1.06 Billion was recorded (2021; Rs, 556 46 pAlllion} whereas the earning
per share remained at 62.53 per share (2021: 32 73 per share)] despite the additional provision

of Super Tax levied during the yaar,

Caompany’'s directors, management team, stall and workers have worked bard with utmost
dedication to achieve this remarkable performance. Market driven currency exchange rates,
which prevailed during the year, alsa helped the Company 1o increase its price competitivenoss,
Your Company is determined to keap achieving better growth, performance and profitability with

the help and support of [ts team and shareholders,

Following is the summarized PEL for a guick review:
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Rupeas In Thousands

A0-JUN-2022 A0-1UN-2021

Sales (Met) 10,238,086 5,220,747
Gross Profit 2,086,932 1,111 536
Distribution Ceost 512,916 198,402
Administrative Expenses 333,125 28% 427
Dther Operating Expenses 75,174 33,444
Other Income 42 56 25 389
Finamce Cost 23,250 5,444
Profit Bafore Taxation 1,184,994 614 208
Profit After Taxation 1,063,048 556,456
Earning Per Share 62.53 32.73

FERFORMARMNCE OF THE COMPLETED PROJECTS

Following are the results of the completed projects which were undertaken during the previous

YEAr]
I Salar Power Praject

After the factory, the Company has also equipped its head office bullding with solar power

generation devices, to further enhance efficiency and cost savings.

ii) Dyeing Department
During the year, the Company has Investad extensively In state of the art dyeing and finishing
equipment to increase ts sfficiency and to reduce the variable manufacturing cosis, These
machines encourage sustalnable manufacturing practices to account foar climate change and
reduce gur carbon flootprint. The eguipment (g already in use and paying for itselfl in way of
lowetring our dyeing cosis, water consumptions and Increased margins, Besides the processing
eguiprment, the company has also investad in a screan printing plant which haz enhanced the

guality of our finished product.
PATTERMN OF SHAREHOLDING

Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with the section 227 (2) (f) of the

Companies Act, 2017 as at June 30, 2022 s annexed to this report.
DIRECTOR TRAINING

The Company takes keen Interest In the professional development of Its Board Members.
Directors are kept updated sbout relevant laws and current matiers regarding Corporate
Governance and other regulatory changes, Four directors of the company have completed
certification from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG] in compliance with the CCG

rules,

@
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TRADING

Mo trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by the Board of Directors, CEQ, CFD,
Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, along with their spouses and minor children

except the transactions mentioned in the pattern of sharcholding.
DIVIDEND

Expecting a healthy profit during the year, the Company announced and distributed 209 interim
dividend. Now your directors are pleased to Inform that a 100% dividend has been proposed
which will be subjected to the members” approval at Annual General Meeting, This was passiblie
due to the dedication of your directors and a8 professional management of the Company who
worked hard throughout the turbulent periods to sustain growth. We also thank our estesmed
shareholders for their patience and understanding over the previous few years when the
Company did not hawve the liguidity Lo pay dividends. We hope and pray that the Company keeps
growlng and making profits at a3 consistent rate in future for the muotual benefits of its

stakpeholders.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and Diluted earmings per share After tax is Rs. 62,53 (2021-As. 32.73)
CHAIRPERSOMN'S REVIEW

The Chairperson’s review is part of this annual report and directors of Company fully endorse

cortents therein.
AUBITORS

The present avditors M/s Mushtag and Co. Chartered Accountants retire and offer themseluves
for re-appaintment. The board of Directors on recommendation of Audit Committes proposes
the re-appointment of ushiag and Co, Charterad Accountants for the year ending June 30,
2023,

ACHNOWLEDGEMENT

Your direclors would like Lo express their gratitude Lo all the stakeholders and appreciate them
for their encouragament and support. We also apprecliate members of the Company for their

cammitment, dedication and hard work put by thom, and our sharcholders, who have abaways

showr their confidence and faith in the Campany.

pravE T,

September 30, 2022 !
Director Chief Executive Officer
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COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The prezent Board of DiFectors compriaes a weall balanced mix of eaxecutive, non-executive and
Independent Directors, It has eight Directors the position of Chairperson and Chief Executive
Officer are held by separate Indwduals, Mahjabeen Obaid hold the position of Chairperson of
the Board while Mehreesn Cbhald Agha i= CEO/MD of the Company.

TOTAL NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

s, MGl <

b, Female 4
COMPOSITIOMNS

a. Independent Directors 2

b, MNon-Executive Direciors 5

C. Executive Dircciors 1

CHAMNGES IN BOARD CASUAL VACANCY

During the year casual vecanoy acoruad duse to sudden and sad demize of fdr. Abdul lalil Shariff
who was a Nonvexccutive director of the Company. Casual vacancy was filled by appointing Rr.

Wally Tarig Aangoonwala as aon executive directoe
Dutgoing Director Flew Director Appointment Date
abdul lalil Shariff Vally Tarlog Rangoonwala March 18" 2022

During the year the Company appointed BAr. Miaz Mobhammad as the second indepgendont

director in complisnce with the rules of Cade of Corporate Governance 20019,

During the vear Four (4) mectings of the Board were held in which the attendance by cach
RFSETars wWas &6 Tl ldaws.

Mame af Directors Murmber of Mestings attended

Pehreen Obaoid Agha
PAahjaleesn Olbakd
Sana Bilal

Madeel Obaid
Leeshan K Sattar
Abddul lalit Skt
puhammad Sarfraz
Plisd PAU PSS s

Ll I T T

CORMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has formed two sub committees namely Aodit and Heman Besouree and

Rasimiuneration Committess,
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Baard has re-consiitu bed Audil cammillee consist al thres members including Chairemvaen of
the Cammittes. The Committes regularly maests as por ragulrement of the Code, The Cammiittoe
assists the Board in reviewing internal sudit system, The committeeses comprising of members

glvan belows.

@
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Audlt Commitoea

PAuhammad Sarfraz Chalrman
Hadeas! Obaid L% e T
Sars Biial Member

During the year Four (4) meestings of Audit Committen wera held in which the attendance by each

Director was a5 Tollomees,

Mame of Directors Mumber of Meetings attended
Sarns Rilsal 4
Hades] Obasid a
PAGhammad Sarfraz 2

HUMARMN RESOURCE COMMITTEE

The Board has recon=t (tuted a HE and remuneration Commiiites in complianoe with the code of
Corporate Governance. The HE and remuoneration Commiittes = performing its duties it line with

Its termes of references as determined by the Board.
Cine meating was hald during the financial yser ended Tuoe 30, 2022 (Mr. Biae Mubammad waes

appainted in the HRE & remune ratican Comemittes on March 18, 2022

HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Miar Mubarmemag Chairrman
Zeocshan K. Sattar rembor
Waly Tariag Rangoonwala e mibaer

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST FRACTICES OF CORPORATE GOWVERMAMNCE

The Boaard s pleased Lo stake thal the managemeant of the Company is campliant with the best
practicez of corporate povernance, {he Board acknowisdpes its respoanziDility (0 respect of the

corporate and financial reporting framework and thus states that:

- The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present falrly its
state of affairs, the result of Its operations. cash flows and changes In cquity.

- Praper hoaks of GEcount of Tha Company have Baean maintained,

=  Appropriate accoun ting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of fnancial
statements except as disclosed and accounting estimates are based on reasonabie and
Erudoent jud@mant.

= International Accounting Standards and internationsl Pinancis| Reporting Standards, ss
applicable in Pakistan, hoave been followed in preparation of financial statements.

= The system of intarnal control is sowund In design and has been sffectively Implemeantad
and Frsesrailcrad

& There are no significant doubts ppon the Company’™s ability o continue as 3 golng
concer.

= There Fuss bedan oo material departure from the best practices of corporale gowernance,
as detailed in the regalaticors of fule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchanpe.

= The highlights of coperating and financial data for the last six years are annexed N the

Annual Report,
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in Lhe
context of our audit of the financisl statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we da not provide a separate cpinion on these matters, Following are the Key audit matters.

5.
Nao. Key andit matter

How the matter was addressed in audit

1 | Stock in trade

Refer o nole no. 8 to the audited
financial statements, the company has
stock in trade aggregaling Rs1490.83
milllion comprising raw materials, work
in process and finished goods. We
identified this area as & koy audit
mather.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area
include:

Observation of physical inventory® oount
procedures and compared on a sample basis,
physical count with valuation sheets;

Compared on a sample basis specific purchases
and directly attributable cost with underlying
supporting documents;

Compared the NRV, on a somple basis, to the cost
of finished goods to ossess whether any
edjustments are required o wvalue stock in
accordance  with applicable  aceounting  and
reporting standards; and |

We also considered the adequacy of the rolated
disclosures and assessed these are in accordance
with the applicable financial reporting standards
and the Companies Act, 2017,
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Defined
{Gratuity)

Benedit Obligatmns

Eefer to note no. 1B to the audited
financial statements,

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity plan, giving rise to net lizbility
of Rs17666 millien, which s
significant in the context of the overall
balance sheet of the Company,

The wvaluation of liability requires
judgment and techmical expertise in
cheosing  appropriate  assumptions.
Chonges In a number of the key
assumptions, including:

— salary increase and inflation;

—  discount rate; and

—  mortality.

All can have & material impact on the
ealenlztion  of the lisbility. The
Company uses extemnal acuaries to
assist in assessing these assumptions
and calculations of these labilities,

The use of these actuaries increases the
risk of error as dala is passed to third
parties for analysis and calculation
PUrposes.

| We evaluated the qualification of actuary and

gssessed, whother the assumptions used in
valuation report for calculating the gratuity plan
liabilities, including salary increases, inflation,
maortality rate and discount rate assumptions, were |
reasonable and consistent with based on national
and industry dala, We were satisfled that the rates
used fell within acceplable ranges.

We understood and tested key controls aver the
completeness and accuracy of data extracted and
supplied to the Company’s actuary

We also performed sample testing o agree
underlying employce data, supperting human
resources documentation and  assessed  the
appropriateness of the closing llability based on
known movements and assumptions. No isswcs
were identified to raise concerns over the valuation
of the gratuity liability.

We alss eead and assessed the disclosures made 18
the financial statements, including disclosures of
the assumptions, and found them . o be
appropriate,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repart Thereon

Management is respansible for the other information. The other information comprises information
obtained prior to the date of auditor's report, and information expected to be made available to us

after the date of auditor's report; but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereom.

COnr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledpe obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Respansibilities of Management and Board of Divectors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the finandal statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financlal statements that are free from material
misstaterrent, whether due te fraud or error,

In preparing the finandal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, a3 applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either interds to liquidate the Company or
to eease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible [or oversecing the Company's financial reperting process.

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Fikancial Statements

Our objectives are tor obiain reasonable assurance about whether the finandial statements a8 a whole
are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our epinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect o
rial musstatement when it exists, Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered
erial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
mic decisions of users 1aken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
jadgment and maimaln professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of acccunting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of cocounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concemn, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our condusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financlal statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manaer that achievas fair presentation. '

We communicate with the board of direstors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant awdit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contro] that we Identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and wheee spplicable, ralated
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters lhat were of
maost dignificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audilor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the advetse consequences of doing
would reasorably be expecied to outweigh the public interest benelits of such communication.




TOWELLERS LIMITED
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2012 FOR THE YEAR

Fhe Con

ENDED JUNE 30™ 2022

npany has cormplied with the feguirements of the Repulathens i the faellawing indnnes

1. The ool number of disectors are eight as per the following:
[ Male 4
Erainle L3
2. The composition of the Board is os follows:
CATEGORY | NAMES
Independent Daretor Ml uhammad Sarfras
_Niaz Muhammad
Mon-Executive DMrectorns: Mlahfabesen Crbaid
Zecshon K, Sanar
Waly Targ Rangoomwala
Hdeel Caid
Sana Bilal
Excoutive Directons Blahrecn Obaid Agha

i, The directors hove confirmed that none of them is serving as o director on morne than seven listed
companies, mcluding this company.

4. The company hos prepared a Code of Conduct and has gnsured that sppropriste stops have besn
taken o disseminate ik throughout the company alongwith s supporting policios and procedures,

5. The Board has developed o visionomission stavement, avernll corporate stratepy and sigoificant
policies of the company, A complete recond of parmiculars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended bhas been maintained.

G, All the powers of the Board have been duly exergised and deciglons on relevam matters have
been taken by the Booard/'shoreholders ss empowersd by the refevamt provisions of the
Companics Act 200 7 o these Reogulaiions.

7. The meetings < the board were presided oyver by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board For this purpose. The board has complicd wilh the regquirements of Act amd
the Regulations wiih respect do fregquency, recordimg and circulating minoies of mesting of the
Board.

K, The Boord las a formal poliey and rransparsnt pprocadures for remmiinernton of direeiors
aceardance with the Act and these Regularions

9 Rix ouwe of Eight direcwrs complied with the requirements of Dircctors Training Program. The
reaming Dhreclor ore expected to ged training i future,

1 The Board has approved appointment of the Chiel” Finnncinl Officer, Company Secreinry ond
Iead of Internal Audit ineluding their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
and complicd with rolevant requirements of the Regolations.,

11, Chiel Financial Officer and the Cluel Execuuve Ollicer duly endorsed e linancal suaemenis
bastore appraval of the Board,

12, The bosgd has formed comminees comprising of members given below)

Andii Commlitee

BAuharmad Sarfroe Chasrman
Hadee| (vbaid Member
Sana Bilal Momber




TOWELLERS LIMITED

R amnd Remuneration Commil lee

- Diaz Pk Chairman
- Feeshin K. Satlor Memmber
- Waly Tariq Rangooewala Member

13 The terms of peferenee of the aforesaid committees have been formed, discumented and advised
tir the commtittes for compliance.

14 The frequency of mestings (Quanerivhall yveariyvoyearly) af the committess were as perc
Fosllovwwrting:

Audit Commitice Fourr quarterly meetings were held during the financinl year ended
Jume 30, 2022

HE and Remunarslion Ome mecung, was held doring the financial year ended June 30, 2022

Commitlce

15 The Board has scr up an efTeetive mermal audin function, who are consadered saitalsly gualafiod
wd experienced for the puarpose and are conversant with the policies and procedurss of the
Campany,

16 The statetory suditors of the company have confirmed that they have beon given a satisfactory
rating wnder the Cuality Conmol Review program of the Institnie of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Aundic Owversight Baord of Pakisian, that they ond all their pamners
are in complianee with Tnternational Federstion of Accauntonts (IFAC) guidelines om cade of
cthics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountonts of Pakistan ond thoat they and the
partners ef the firm invedlved in the sodit are not o close relative (spouse. porent. dependem snd
non-dependent children) of the chiel executive oflicer. chiel” fnancial officer. head of internal
sudin, company secretary or director of the company.

17 The statatory andmors or (e persons assocatad with them have aol been appomiad o provide
oiher services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the meditors hoave confirmed that they have ohserved IFAC guidelines in this
regand;

I8 We confirm that ofl seguiremcnts of the regulalions 3, 6, 7, 8 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Ropulations have boom complicd wiith.

19 Explanaticen Tor fon-compliarnee With reaurements, olher than resulatsns 3.6, 782723233, and
3 ane below G applicable

B Mon-handatory Heguirement Explaiparion Heg, ™Mo,
b, Reguirecment te attain certification:
Six Directors are mesing the Currently, 6 ot of ¥ direciors have { e
requirement of TP meet the requirement of DYTP.
The remaining direciors irmining: is
In process.

2, Responsililiries of the Boavd and its Members:

The HBoard |5 responsible for adoption of Mom-mandatory proviswes of the 1y
Corporate governange penctices by the egulanons are partially complicd. The
Company, Company is delibernting on full Complinmes

with all the prowvisions of the Regolations.

Independent direciors have  Peguisite compelencies, skills, knowledge and espericnie o
discharge and exccuie thelr dunies competently, as per applicable laws and regulations. They
fulfill the necessary requirgmenis se per applicable faws and regulations.

Mahjabeen Obaid
Chairperson

Dated: Septembwer 3ch, 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

SIX YEARS AT GLANCE

FROM 2016 TO 2022
RUPEES IN THGUE.-’L"-H}S

| PARTICULARS | 2032 ¢ 2021 | 2020 { 2009 | 2018 § 2017 |
Turn over-Net | 10,238,086 § 5,220,747 | 3,772,254 1 3,848,265 | 2,605,809 | 2,686,140
Cost of sales 8,151,154 | 4,666,908 3,|m,3r?54j 2985218 | 2,217,211 2 2,319,246
Gross profit [ (loss) 2086032 1 551 RS0 F00 BT : Had, l:]i].f JHS, ‘l‘:“"i s, t?':lfa
Profit/(loss) from operration] 1,208 243 8 iv],956 321,304 7 457,560 284 BO7 3 04,121
Finance cost 23,250 : 5,444 6,388 6,482 5,201 6,398
Profir/(loss) before taxabion| 1, 184994 : 56,512 3149151 451,077 279 608 87,723 |
Profit | (loss) after taxation 1083 048 é {1,240 275 B9 402,684 253, ﬁ(!tu 1,605
Dividend 34,000 ! -
|[FINANCIAL DATA |
Fised aszets-w.d.v 3,142,611 1 LBIDSZ6 | 1,663,761 ¢ l 231,256 ¢ 1,264,375 i GR9, l A
Long term loans 20487 1 19,501 16,861 12,851 10,643 12,041
Long term deposits 35321 § 29,349 16,875 19,755 19,755 6,530
Current assets 632,048 | 2440060 | 18522027 1475871 10483091 955,35
Total 7830468 4209437 3,549 p499 .,;39,r33 3-!3,0*32 1,563,075
ii.QL’ll‘t NUARDITIRS ... ... . o R s S |
iBquity :’"'E'iiri"u;.; i 2720023 | 27142511 wm 845 'i'%'{r"iiﬁ'4 """ 491,128 |
| Nuon current liabilities !' 1786, f:-:ﬂ- 186,212 163,376 | 97,902 111,449 | 204,153 f
-{urren‘l liahilities i 3,3&,,441 i R60D263 6720721 587,986 A00,393 1 670,537 |
-------------------------------- b----------------------------—- - - - --------------i------—-------h
(Total | 7,820,221 | 3,766,498 | 3,549,699 1 2,739,733 | 2,343,082 | 1365512 |

{KEY RATIOS

Gross margine’ 2038 1 10.61 1858 | 22.43 14,91 | 13.66
Net profit (loss)oe B B T T 7.31 1 1046 ¢ 3731 230
Quick acidratio% | 1 099% 0%0| 1327 120} 0621 059
EBIT margine"-n 11.80) 5 119 HA2 E 11.8% | 1093 3.50)
Current ratio% - 206 | 2.84 276 | 251 | 1.75 142
Eaming/{loss) per share Rs | 62.53 | (0.07) 16.23 | 23.69 14.92 | 3.63
Dividend payout ratio | . 3207 - | R TS T
Debtequityratio®s | 045; 0381 031] 033} | 044} ] 178




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OOF FIMANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2022

22 2021
Mote Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Propesty, plant and ecquipmment 4 3142 ml0 1,156 LB 525 588
Losng, term boans amd adsvancss 5 20486 7506 14,501, 4%
Lissg, ferim clepsosits & 35321400 29 349, 160
3 I9R4T9.316 I.B59. 370,242
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and oo iools 7 77.HE3378 S0 34, 0460
Stock i trade B 1 490 52X 8575 L1, 72% Ied
Trode deks W 1,546,987 08 452 800,675
Lavans ard pdyvarsses 10 Al 3 555 S2 8500, (S
Trade deposits and ghort e prepayments 11 235,495 &53 16,738, 35
Other receivables 12 6. e 301 187 025.341
[ncoeme tax and sales tox refundable 13 74508, 754 75,128,247
Short tenm imy cstment 14 2258.413.351 -
Cash and Banl balapces 15 #a3 6T B0 MNP, 215
44631048 363 L2437 64K, (67
TAZ0AdeT 679 4,207 3,309
ECHUITY ANID LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL ANID RESERVES
Aothorized copital
5, 000 {Jurse 30, 2021 25,0000 000) orcdimary shares of £, 10 epch FCTAREE G R 30RO, DHX)
Issued, subscribed and paid up capikal b 170,000,000 7GR0, LoD
Hasarygs G0, 7AS A0 F 1LY 578, A0
‘-\"qlr|h|nh ok revalualicn ol ety I'Itﬂ il N Sl 17 3 IH‘I_'_I_,'_’EIE,_??H 196,147 158
S AL TT3ATS 3,277, T19.R40
LIABILITIES
NON CURREANT LIABILITIES
Stall relireomenl baiwlils 18 176663441 174754710
Lvangg, fisrmm aaan 19 111.2-4'}".13?‘? .
IBGD TSR 174795710
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other pavabslos 1] 1,454,008 492 H44. 500,750
Urnclabmaest dividemd i | RAES A5 .
Accroed markup i 3 59338510 -
Currrent portion longs Bemm bonn L HS3 923 -
Shart berm borroiwings 23 THLOTGR 577 N
2252 443 288 544,510,750
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 24 = -
TAINAET 6T 4,297 A4, 3K

Ve aewmexed sotes form g fudegeal povt of Hiese Dnmiclal stademen s

Mehreen Obald Agha
Chief Executive

Sama Bilal
Divector

i

Karachi, September 30", 2022

Adraleand

Adnan Maoosajl /(k_@

Chief Financial Officor

‘%‘/p




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Sales - net 25 [0,238.084,187 5220747171
Cost of sales 26 (8,151,154,374) (4,109,.211,538)
Gross profit 2.086,931,813 1.111,535.633
Distribution cost 27 (512,915,891} (195, 401,983)
Administrative expenses 28 (333,124,798) (285 426,637)
Other operating expenses 29 (75.173,5946) (33,443,5585)
Mher income an 42 526,295 25 388 877

(878,658, 340)) (491 883,329)
Profit from operations 1,208,243 473 619,652,305
Finance cost 31 (23,249 550) (5,444,177)
Profit before taxation 1,184,993 917 614,208,128
Mrovision for taxation 32 {121,945 73}) (57 751,775}
Profit for the year 1,063,048,185 556,456,353
Earnings per share - basie and diluted i3 62.53 2.7

The amexed wotes form an integral part of these firancial statements.

L [ wawm,q /(k@a{ﬂ

s

Mehreen Obaid Aghs Sana Bilal Adnan Moosaji
Chief Execulive [Mirector Chilefl Fimanelal Officer

Karachi, September 30", 2022

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended fune 30, 2022

2022 pikb 4]
Note Rupees Rupees
Profil for e year 1,063, 048,185 556,456,353
Cither comprehensive imcome for the vear
Iremms that will wof be recfaasdficd fo profif and loss accosnt
Gatn/{ Lass) on remeasuremet of stall retirement benefits 181 17,110,214 T012 820
Surplus on revaluation of land, building & plant and machinery LOG7. 235,625 =
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,147,3504.024 563,469,173
T antrexed nbes form an opdegeal e of these fMameial stolemeils.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FQUITY
Frir (s ywar ended June 30, 2022
Reserves
lesurd, Capltat !
Pacticulan sobsceibeband || Beserm T Taal Revalutian O
paled up caplital Sherr Umappmipriated ? Sursiz.
prewinm T
Rupees
Balussee as o fune 30, 114 iMoo s3A00000 0 IISAMIT L3ITHN T 123TIMESER 13 ISaeTe
Prmffi for e wear - - Rt b S50 450 - R
Olther comprebensive meure for the e = - LK) TR = TAOVEERY
Transferned (rommsrplus oo revabsabon of - - AT WP RN AT AR (47 S, H0A)
property, plant d squaprment
Balsiace aw ad Fune 30, Z0ZE 7. D80 00 A1 0E08 1565574, 511 L5576 LITRMLIS 32707 Ta
Pevifst fow i vens I Oad e, 185 LiRLOHA RS - 100 Ot 165
Cither comyprebensien menma for the g HEM N T 7 AT IELA4 1067, ME AT 154 35 5
[edemim chivigdherul of FRKE LI per el farr e Lalf ywas 7 g 2o 1
erhed Thoe 1 021 el M ) F VAR
Transferned from surplus oo revaheation cof - - Se.088, 500 Mum1s (B ISL SEA) b
oy, plant d equspmient
Ealamer as af fune 10, 262 129, (K4} A0 BROGLOOD 2567 7E4 AR BIOOFARAN)  2AMAIS. I 5591015871
T annexes? wnbes Soemt an iefpeeal perd (F Phese S id sdttonesle
ML—(J Yy
Mehreen Obaid Agha Sana Balal Adnan Moosaji
Clifef Execulive Drirector Chiel Financial Of fice

Karachi. September 307, 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CASH FLOWS STATENMENT
For the year ended June 30, 2022

022 202y
MNuote Rupees Rupres

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Praafil before bosation L8499 917 4, 208,124
Adjustments for: )
Drepreviation 11/,430,012 Q3 Q47 a7
MAommortication 337,700 75, I0%
Shal petiremwnl Bernedils - gorataaily 4A, 190,590 4,772 RS
Fimance cost 23,249,550 S A7TT
Waorkers' peofie partici paticn firnad 62,368,101 32,326,744
(Gain) | o= oo dispo=al of property, plant and equiprmsent (5075 10K) (1. 774, 258)

245,500,930 175 00] R34
Profit before svorking capital changes LAZE 500,837 TET. S ST
{Increased [ decrease In correnl assels _ _
Stores, spare parts and Boose Gools (26,90F8412) (23951739
ok dmn tracse {3, Y, G99 (533, P64 5503
Traode dobés (L0944, 1 BR 333 57548, T2
Loans and advances (B0 ey (3712193
Trasde dopewsits and short tefm propavisents (6.757.288) 1, 141.97F
Other recelivables 122,229,040 (TN Prebs, 452

(Decreasel [ increase in cormremt liabilities
Trade amd othaer payvaliles

Crah genoratod Bros OEerationms

Fimsares gast paad

Tazes (poid}) ) received

Wirkers' profit prarticl pation fund pald
Lot bosam 1o ampp | ypisas

Lomgs term depaosits

Stk retiremen! benefits - graluty pod

Mei cash generated from operating acthvitbes
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proscveds frodn Saleé oF peopsiety, gloft ancl el pasest
Skt form irrvesimant

Fixed capital expenditicn

Nt cash peed in investimg activities

CASTI FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lo termm boeraawings

Shovt term borrowings

Chivicend paid

Met cash wsed in finamcing aceiviries

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents ai the beginning of the year
Caske and cash equivalents at the end of the year

e saviexed wodes forme @ indegral pare of Brese flraocdad sdatennen b

Mehreen Obald Agha Sama Bilal
Chief Executive Diivector

Karachi, September 30", 2022

(0,403,254, 152

(B2 4Nd 532}

57,56, 555 156, 6EG. TH%
Bl 772570 A4, 50161
(173 15706) (54077
(AZE,424,23%6) (6% AT 20445
(32326, 741) (16, 574455
(UES, 262) (2,640,561 )
{5972 241, (N2 473 B4y
(272 1b,545) (24,34 LR
194 535 #5Y 148,414 T
13,350, 0 [LLRES LR ]

(226 414 351
{ARH.A9Z620)

ol Q55 ATy

TE10T,000
OO0, 5T
(A3.414,055)

(250,243,991 §
(250 5200y

TEE,HOT, 522 =
363,274, 28K (4, MUl Ty
00397215 A5, 265 512

15 H63.671,500 300,397,215

Bo?

Adnan Moosajl
Chief Financial (¥ificer

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended June 34, 2022
1 LEGAL STATUS ANIN MATUEE OF BUSINESS

The Conypaeny was ioorpeceied in Pakisten as o Privase Limited Compary om 3sl May 0972 {nder Comgranies Act 1903 ardl
salmeguieniy aonvened inte Pablic Limited Company on 2200 June 1934 aider the Caompanies Ordisance 1984, (Naw Cospascs
AL 2007 and s gquoted oe Pakistan Steck Exchamipe The ntad Birsivase of Commpany bs maclacterveg dand export of testile rade
ups, garmrents and tovwels
Fuillsvaciig aee Cwe gisopgra bl Jocations smd addocsses ol wll busiress anits of G Company;
Head office: WSA - W0 & 71, Block - 8, Fedoral "B Ares Karachi

Manufacturing units of fhe Comnpany:
al WA - M) Block - || Federal "B Area Karach
Tl Plist Mo 15T IS 15A, TR 2571, LAR270, Sector 1240 Norih Karachi Brdusteisl Area Karacli,
el Plot M9 & 40 Seefor 12-C Morth Karachi Industrial Ares Earachs

2 BASIS OF PFREPARATION
23 Ststemiaiil af pamplisnce

These financial stalement= have been prepared i socondance with the accounting and reporting  standands as applicable in
Fakmstan The scoounting and weparting standands apphcable in Pakiston compnse of internatenal Finencial Reparting Standasds
(IFRS) ssemnd Byt inbermabional Accrmmbing Standards Board (TASE) a8 nofBed wnder flwe Campames Act, T and pronisiees af
arw! clErectivess isdimed grder thee Coarnpianies Ao, 2007, Wihaene provisions ol and direcives ssaed wodee the Companios Act, 2017
differ am the IFRS, the provicons of and directives iuund snder the Cmpanies Act, 2007 have been folloved

42 Basis of measurement
Tl fievancial slatraerits bave bt prospebteel tander e Bisterical eost eavvaniem exoejd as olleewiee Jisckosed i e respoctive
arcouniing policy notec

13 Functional and pressnfation currency
These Hoancla! stateaents. ane presenbed 0 Pakistan Bupoes which §s abso the Company's functional currerey. ALl FHnancial
imformation presented 10 Pakistan Bupees has been rounded off to fhe nearest ropee.

24 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, [UTMIEMENTS AND FINANCTAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The preparation of financal statesments o confocmily with appooved accounting standosds mequires the use of cedain caitical
pecounting sstimates. 11 also meowires marsgemen) o exercise s judgement in the prooes of apphying the Company’s aceoumiting
proficies. Fatirmabes amsd judgumonts ane contimuadly evaluated and ane bosed on histonc expeniencs amd ather Sactors, cluding
s P aliee ool Bl Oem s Tha) ase Bselisaiad bo e puas il e e Cirdisneianges
15 STANDARDES, INTERFEETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO FUBLISHED AFFEOVED ACCOLNTING STANDARDS
250 Standanks, aowidinends Bappeoved aconmidiag standards and inberprotations thal ar nod yel effective and have not bevm sarly
addigitie By the aosmgran:

Eifuctive dalw

Pamiudl peparting perads

beginning on or aitee
I&5 £ Presentarion of funancinl staseanemis { Amendments) Jammary 1, 3425
IS | Acexianting grolicies, chamnges bt secounting satimotes and ennes Jarwimty 1, 223
(A% R Inowsemie Taves (A medmentsg fammiary 1, M2l
IAS 26 Property, Mant and Equeipremt (Aameoadiments) larmanry 1, 2022
185 3T Provisee, Contingeal LEabilibies and Contingend Assets {Amendiseils) lameiury 1, 2022
IFRS 3 Piesiiees Comlsnations [Aasendments) Jamuary 1, 3023
IFAS 7 Financial Instrends @ Discbosures | Amondmentsy laiwiaiy 1, 2021
IFRS 9 Flnanclal Instrosends (Meen dments) Jamiary L, 2021
IFRS 16 Leames {Smendments| Jamusry 1, 2021

The mansgement anbcipoies thal adoption of above standands, amendments and Interpretafions n felure penods, will have mo
material impney on tse fnancial state mts other fan i presentation | disclosures

Farther, 1w i'ullumng mesy skbanadards and imterpretationg have been issoed by the Inhemational Aconunding Standards Fowrnd
(TASH) whih are el 0 bo porified by the Seourtties amd Exchomge Commission of Pakistan (SECTY, foe the purpese of thiir
applical=sling fn Paiistac

IFAs 1 First-time Adoptan of ntematsonal Financial Repaeting Standards

IFRS 17  [nsurssce ocmisacs

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended |une 340, 2022

The dallowing interpretation imswed by tho TAST has been waived off by SECP;

IFRIC 13 Service ponoesm e arrangwmmu
Ay pr Seeeriles and Exchanpe Comvmbssion of Pakbsten (SECT) SRO 965 (1) 7089, st .;":q‘lmlﬂhm T 2019, ke e pasiies Twalding

financial assets dise from Governmen! of Paksstan, (he requirements contaaned i [FRS 9 with respect o expected credit Josses
muthod shall mol by epplicable 60 hene 30 2021, provided thal sich companies shall iollow relevant mguirements of LA% 3% <
Finamcial |Insfnaments Recognition and Measarensnt, in respedd of above meferned. fmancal ssels during e esempbion period.
The Company bas assesssd that the above SRO docs not have any signaficant mpact on its fimancial statemenis.

Summary of Sagmificant Acosunting Folicies

F'roperty, plant amd equipment

The signilicant sccounling policies adopbed in the preparation of theses financial statements are =22 ool below. These polices hove
been corsistently applisd (o all thse vears presenied unbese olberwise siated.

Orwrned

These are skatend at coeet less socumulated deprecation and any (dentifed Impaimient s, coepl land which is stabed at revaleed
amount bess any idendified mpatermend loss (I any), while bulkding, plant and machirery are stated al revalesd amosnt less
secumuiloded dopreciation sl any Jdomtigied Lovpadrmnt Ses,

Dreprociatioes on all dees ol (oeperty, plant and sguipment is p.]ww I i applving the reducmg balance method 0 as o
wrife off Vha dop sl amenand of an ol ohr i etpmated wsefial Bife, Diprockation s Deing charpged a1 dse rabes given in peibs (o
progecty plant & egquipment. Lessvhold Saned is ammartioed (eer the term of lease, if material,

Depreciation on additiens to propenty, plant and equipment & changed. from the manth 10 which an asseis become svaklabde for
use, while no depreciation s charged [or the mondh i which the asset s disposed off

The mssiots’ rosichion] valoses ard pseful lves sme cantinualiy reciesed by the wcampany ol afjusted o impact o depreciption is
sipnificant, The aompanys estimsate of the ressdual valoe of (ks propedy; plin and equipoest a5 ot Turwe 35 2021 bos nokb regquinesd
ary acfpastmaenl. as it ompect is comsidered insignificant.

Tha eomprarry comtimmaliy ssscsses ot sach ssatement of fnencial position tdete whether there i= any indicstion thae proporty. plant
arwd equipmnent may be bmpaired. U such andbcation exists, the carrying amounts of such assets one reviewed B assess whether they
are recorded in eseess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying vlues exceed the respective recovenable amount, assels ane
written down to thesr recoverabie amounts and the resulting ampairment loss is recopnioed In profit and less acoount bar the yeas
Thae pecowverable amioaint s fwe dgher o i asechs’ fale valise lews conbs B sidl] and valoe e, Whese an irpaiiment loes s
FeeaEnized, i deprecinbion chafge I adjidied inohe e persods e allicate e aatele’ Reviced CUEFVIRG amiunl oves wie

petirnpdod sk life >
The prafit or loss ce disprsal or refirement of an asset mpmmmim:l by the difference belween the sale procesds and (e cerrping

apcint o e aasct (s necognided as an ncome o exporsse. Malntenaros and ionmal epales aoe charged bo bcome. 3alos sonwals
aFd IMEEOVR e s ane 1’&'1'5'{1““‘;!.

Caplial work |o progress

Capital veork in progeese & stabed af onsr less any desritied impalmmesnt loss angd repaesnts expendinems inored on ved assets in
ther comirse of consroction s itallagion. Tesnslers are made (o elovani fixed ossois calogoey 2 md wien ageols one avaitalle for
Liael,

Intangible assels

These are stated at oot less accumolated amaortzabon ard accamulated impairment Tosses, if any.

Amortization s provided on strabght lne method. A Rl moath's amortizstion bs charged in the month of addition, omd no
i teEatsa (s dhuaiged s s f il of de-remognition.

Rate of amonization, wihich ks disclosed in the melevant note, 15 desipned e sweriteoff the cost over the estimate] usetil life of the
Intangibhe peseq,

The carrying valuee of thie ntargible assets are reviesees] for imvpairment when events or changes i circumstanoes indicste that the
carrying valoe may nof be mooverable. 11 ary sich indscation exists amd whene the comving value exoseds the estimobed
recoveraile amound, the assels or ash-pgenerating units are wistten down do their recoverable smaonant.

Imvestments

tnvestments iviendiod o ke held for less than beebee msnths fom the statement of financksl positon date or 0 be sold - mise
openting capital, s imcluded s oureent assets, all othey fvestments are classified as non-cussent, Management ditenyines the
approprise ¢larsificalion of 5 pvestmands sl e iEme of the purchass and  se<evaluates such designation ona reguler basi.

@
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2032

5

7

L

am

G

aaz

313

Loans, sdvasces, deposits and ather receivables

These ane stoted at cost. Prowvisian is made for the amounts conmdered doeobtinl. Amounts considered irrecoverable ane written off
o profit @nd Aoss accoumt,

Stores, spares amd laose tnals

Thiese ane: stated of average ooz and grods-in-transt ore stated of actunl cost

Prowishon b misde b the financial statements foe absalege and slow isving slores and spares Based on naansgeeent eeboue.

Stowk-in-trada
Stock-m-trade f= stabed of the lower of cost and et realizable value exoept waste which & valeed at net realezable valoe, Cost =
determined os dollows;

Haw material A weighted average cost o replacement cost which pver 1« lower

Wtk o progieas AN s fage et i) ool

Firvistead moocis A average munufaturing cosl or rel readisable valoe whach eeer = hoger
Wanle Pl elizable valuse

Ranw matertal bn orarsit is stated a1 invoice poce plas ather charges padd thereon opbo the balanoe sheet date

Aversge mamfactaring oost in relotion fo work i process apd finished goods, conest of diredd material and propection of
manufacturing overheads bassd on mormal capacity.
Net vealkzable value is e estiasted sclllng peos in e oadinary course of buosness |css costs of completion and selling capensss.

Trade debis

Tracle debts are carrisd an original (nvoice ammot which s the faie vadie of csidesation oo be received e goods and servoes e
el il bimale et Tor disbridol dilrls buses® cm oo eyl pf.uﬂmﬂl‘ﬂdlﬂﬁ e cnnbs ad Chae yaarsend. B debis e weilBoneandl wlwen
henmifind,

Stall relivesnent benellls - gratully

The Company operaies an udanded gratulty scheme (defined benelit plan) for all its pesmanent employess who have compleled

minimum qualifying peried of servies as defimed under the reapective scheme. Liabliity s adjusted annually b cover the
obligation and the adpestment s charged (o profit or loss The determinatios of the Company's obligation under the scheme
serjulres asscm P bices Bo be amede of Subire oulcomes. the principsl ones being i respect of increases In femisneradion, spesbed

T . TR T T vk i Sivess o eenplovees snd dieseoun rae wsed o denve present vabue of defined bengrit b liganom,

e e wiek phas the Dimd salaey an the tumss of cussalbar of Servioe (& greator tham what the endiny has assumed. Sinci thes bonplil iz
calpulanod on the final salaey, B besierit aeouet wiodd also increase pooportinnasely

Amoints recognioed in R balamoe sheet sepresent the present saloe of the defimed benedit obligation as adpusted for anrecopnized
actuarinl gains and [osses and inrecogniesd post service ool

Actusrial gains amd bsses one recogrdzed in compreelsnsive inoome o e pead inowlvich these ariso

Trade and valhor payables

Laabilities for Erode aod oblser amounts payable dane mcestred ot cost swhich s Ehe Tosr valve of the considerabioe ko be paid i fulane
fior gunde smd services receved

Tancalisn

Curnent year

Provision of carent o 5 based on the faxable noome for the year defermined in sccordanos with the provalling low for faation
af e, The dharge Foe cument Lis e caloulated usairg peesalbing tix tales, Thie charge for cursnt G aleo mcludes sbjustnents,

Wby coneldennd weessary, 0 provision for enxativn made in previcos yisies assing from ssscesaments § ol abwriegg dhve pear fos
el Ve,

Dividend

Drivaidend is moognmsed a3 o Gability 1 the pariod inewhich inis appoeosed By shaneholders

Proviclans

Provisions ope recognized when the Company bas o present legal or constructive obligatson as o resolt of past events, it s probable
that an outffnes of reswrres embodyirg ecenmmic benefits will be reqoired fo settle the obfipgation ard reliable estrmales of the
oot can be made. Provisinns are reviewed at each statement of financiad pesition date and adpusted to reflect the current bes
entimabe
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended June 3, 2022
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315

3le

307

%18

314

Revenue mecigmifion
al Acconding b U cose pringples of IFRS-15, B codripany iecignizes the revenie rom sabo wihen e company salastics 2
Peerfottnance OBlpation gat & poind of tiem) By trapcforciong promised goodds 0 cushomors Bedng when th goods am
dhispatched fo oustomes Boveroe is monsuncd st fasr valoe of the comidimation recenasd or mecvivalide gl s oedoeed For
allerarnmocs mach o e, dulies, commission, sales relums end decounts
b Retwrn on bank bolanoes is oocmied ona time proportion basts by reference o the principal mutstanding and the applicable
rabe of et
il Chviderud imepeme sl entitlement of bones shares sre recopmiaed wohon niglhit $o meceive such dividend ame onos shores
wstabiizhed,
Borrowinmg cosk
Barrromsrgg cvsils are recogri el o8 dmaspense e period 1 owdhidh these e meuarmed except o the extent of borroseing costs )
are dimectly attributable to the aoquisition, constrochon or production of a quolibying asset. Such borrowing costs ane copitalized as
part af thee cost of that as=ee up to the date of (&' commencing.
Farekgn corrency tramsaclions
Foreigm curmency transasctions are fravelsted mio Pok Rupess usang the eschange mobes presailing at the dates of the transactors. A1
mionetary assets amd liabilitses- in forsign currencies are translated into Pak Bopecs a1 the rales of eschange previaling al the balamce
sheel date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on transiaion are reognized in the proiis and less sccoant. ALl non-monetary Hems
are translated ko ropees ab exchange saivs peevailing on the date of benssotian or on the dabe whien fair vahsss aze determined.

Cash and cash pguivalonls

Cazh and cash cquivalints comprise of cosh gl banks, cosh i hand and short berm deposts. For the purposes of costy flowy
stalement cosh and cash cquivalents comsist of cash andl cash equivalents m defined sbove, notl of temporery. overdraem bank
balances

Impairment

Fimanclal Asscts

The Company nmseccess on 3 omwand (ooking basis the evpectsd credit bosses associated with \ts financial assets. The Comparme
applies the sénsplidicd agpoosch bo recogiviae Tifg e expoctod Crod il Bossses dor bradie defits, dus Frorn custonoers sl cambract asscis.
The Commpany dies nol track changes i credit rissG bul mstead meoognses o loss allowanoe based on lifebione BCLs ot each
reprting, dale. T Company his ostalished a provasson matss hal s Based oa i3 Teskorisal cedil s exposienee, adjusisd lap
forward-looking fscters apeciic to the debstom and the economie enviranmeant,

The Company considers s freical osset bo be in dufault when inbemal or mibemal maeomatson dicabes fhal the Crmmparry s
tnlibosly b rereive the oacarsling contrectual amowes m fall belome takimg o acoount sny credid enhanevments beld by the
Company, A financial seeet (= veritten off when there i no messonable sxpectation of recovering the contractual cash flowe.
MWon-Fimancial Asssts

The carrying amounts ol non-finardal asets are aswessed ot vach repoiting date o ascerain whother e is any indication of
lempalemwnd. I such an aaicadion exials, The asset's scovenable amoisnd i eslimated be determboe e vaent of Bnpaionent ko, @
any, An npaement b s secog mied & an expeis i il profil o ke, The recoveralde amond is thee Bigher of an st Lair
vl loss cost of disposal and valise-in-ese, Valueitase s ascertakiicd thriagh discounting i e cetimabed fubine cash s
sl & discount e that rethects ourrem market dsceanwnte Gf e time valise of nborey and e Misk spectlse o the sssete. For the
pilrpse of st Empakrmeit, aescts are ghouped ot the lnvest levels for wihidch theee are separately identitiable cash lows
(cash-generating bnits), An mpalmacnt loss & eevessed I8 there i a change i the celimates wsed o determine the recovesakle
armesinl. An fnpabtmient oss b5 reveressd only o B extent that the acsel s carmving ot docs e excedd e carrvlng amount
thar wioiall Bave bewn determined, net of deprocuation of amoetizadion, O o s padrment loss hod boeein feoogTieed.

Fimamcial instruments

Financial ssscts and finenclol lablities are rcognized when the company becomes o panty o the comfracioal provisspns of e
It avd de-geoggriaed sl (e company beees cantial of the aondeactosd dghts that compitse the Binancdal assets and whes
Hwe |.'ml-.i_¢.|,nlir_m.;;weil'w ie) Bhae cintract is dischorged, cancellid oF eapins, Any gain o loss o denecognizing of financial ascete and
Trranicial |eabilition is ingluded i bhe peobit and loss acoount for the year, AL Brsncial adeets andd lisbilities s inigally moasoed @l
g, which i e fair valoe of e considorabon given and recoivied  rospectively, Those Francial assets and Gallioes am
subsequently messered al G veloe, amoerticed cost or oot as the cose may be

@D




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

X

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financinl ssscts and linhilities ere oftset and e net amoant s eported in the Anancial statements anly when there = 2 legally
enfomceable mght b setoff the recognized amount and the company inlends @ther o setlle tn 2 net basis or o nealize the assets and
to setthe the lobilities smsltareoosiv,

Related pany lransactions

ANl transactions with melabed pardivs are carried oot by the Company al arms’ length prce useng (he mothod presombed vnaler Bhae
Coampanies At 2007

Mature of the related party relationship as well as information about the ransactions and potstarding balanees ane dischosed in the
nelevant caode o the fmancial skalements

Capital Managemwnt

The compary’s policy [s to maintain o strong, capital base so as to maimnkin investor, creditor and market confidence and o sustan
fature developmsnd of e business, The board of directoss monibies dhe et on capital snd level of dividends 1o ord nary
sharchalders. Thit company sevks b0 keep a balance between the higher refum that might be possible with higher level of
Borrewings and the advantapges and security affeeded by 2 sound capital posifion. There were na changes in the company's

approach fo capubad o gement during the year. Fursiser, the compang! is not subject to externally imposed capital reguirerents,
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TOAND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ume 8, 2123

£ Dispusal af property, plant snd eguipmen

{ : Agcumulated Written
Farticulars Farticulars of buyer Cost : Hale praceeds GaainiLonsd
depraciation diven vl
Plard & hlachirery
Renas jasrpranl Ehawar Mlahmoed A5 R LR Chel A RN 1AM
Sofifberw Mawkine Péanr Ul Hikpem A FELLL L2475 407 10N LNZ, 751
15925, 28 b EEA N R 9, FIHLINE RESCHE
Matar Viekicle
Tispwdian Cowstdla AHE-ZR0 ML Faeram Tt s L.IrER. 1Ee3 T 15 I TR DN T4 3T
Tovota Cooolle ASY-450 [P Insmiraeece 1285 1l T 120 Lerih i LIRS
Suzuke Khyhey ALT-081 M lmran Sheilth 444, () 4, Pl 13000 147,441
PR ELEL L 2.086,VIH ML 2 ANl LATETIR
. Lo 15,300, 184 M, 718 15 TR AR LI 134, BNl 307516
T 43,56 B3 345081M 0154 T 13931, faml 1,7 1

A4 Plad theve Bainn snn v luafen Che adated Dgpares of Lo, building ssd plail and suchinesy o Pass 5, 2023 woskd i born a8 bllene

Mol of

Sy lakiom.

Magiliation

Negolistion
Irsmnince daim
Magnlistion

Bosk vidwe ||| Cisl as on !-lmr
32, 211 deprogiation || jumese 2001 || 30, 20m degeociagon || fune 302001
Lt bbbl Danel - swsbiined 15337 1 3 WAT,15% | 130715 - ']:llt"-’i-':-i‘fl H‘
Fralihingg on Sews®ald [angl 50 T 4§ SkE BRI [0, 31H.T7 4 dal 440 179 12,70, M 15 Tldar
T'lar il meschineTy [ s 6 TEATI SO || LR NTeEn FILAYT, 04 4, DS
| H3H 955 500 1241 24251 TR TIAATE 1, bl 724,887 1, 144 555 35 AN 13k
H 2
Rgech Roguocn
45 Capital wurk bn progress - af cost
Praélding - cwil works [N A2 AR
1 lomk sl TR Ty TV 120,710
315457.213 155,227 NS
The movement in Capital sork npongeess is as follows
Bakuny ot the brpoming of e yom 105 TS & 382 9E5
Addirany doring the yesr
Buikdng - ol woeks Ly LK BIEAT
Flant and machimery AT 1 | Ll g 5
150470 168 175,000, 150
Tramader tu erprritiog fand ssets:
Plart and machmazy PRGN 15, M0 116
Sl e . 1782
4731 14,0555, 19
Balkarnn il N6 soal ol (he yooar E{TATT. D 162227 NS
4E Inturgilile Aksets
Trmafornid from CWEF-Softrans AITT BT AR
Lesses:. Wrmmriimatiom (1Y Ty [ riel ]
Nl dl 15T 8
Arvarrsalion rmhe lirs 1%




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended Jume 30, 2022

o 201
Miste Rigpriios L]
5 LOMNG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loam o employees - seouned
Frocislives - | 12226050 BT 108
Cxhur employees 3440502 AI204T
5666512 T4 5ELASA
Current portion of loans shown amder carrent s4sets
Expostives 10 [3:.295412) (749,950
Ceher employess 10 ILBRLESD) (LTHRET
B179.TE4) i5,495,157)
E (e
51 Movemest in boams bo execatives
Balamos at the begirmivg of the Yesr 18,779,106 18,191,521
Amiunk dishursed dunmg the vear I 154,350 e St R
R RER S 2110995
Amount recavered durmpg the Year | ELTT Ay [ B R
Halamce ab the end of thee Year L2000 18570
511  These are intemeat free hoane recuoverable n monthly installments . These kaans are seoured apainst employees” melinsment benefit oblization-
gratity
512  Maxmmum ammount due from exeoaimees danmg the year, caloulated by refemenoe (o memth-end balarees, was Re.20,22, 000 {Tume 30, 2021:
R 6,000,143,
it LOMG TERM DEIMOSITS
Svurlty duposies 3321400 259449, 18D
T STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LONISE TOOLS
S TLALRTIV SIS
Spare parts ared oose foals (e R [N
[l LR R
N1 Mo atem of stores spare ond [oose Boels 6 pledped a5 secunty as ol reperting dale
H STOCK IN TRADE
Ravw matezial Bl 45,208, 19) 427 T2 508
Wik s poowisss = L s e M2 50y
Finishid goods a2 Fa4571.890 135507 587
| AS0 B2 563 LI035, 1

Bl Raw metenal stock oeet PER: Nl have bewr wolued ad IPRE: ME beiog the replacement cosioof raw matesial, The amownt darge o proafi
arel lesss (1 mespoct of ravwe malerial writien donen fo e eeallzable vahee (5 PRE: Wil

B2 Finished Goods stock cost PRE: MGl have been valoed at PER- Nil being the nel realizabde calwe of firished goods. The smeount charge go
profit aned |oes o pespect o Finished Gosds wethen doam o o realiceile value is PER: Nl

6.3 No lbem of stores, sparc ond |oose toels 18 pledgod s socumity as at reporting date.
Bl The stated stocks drecledes wasto shock amd valued at NEV.

G2




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year énded June 30, 2022
i | 2] 2021
Note Rupees Rupioes
g TRADE DEBTS
Secured against better of credil
Poreign disbas LA | 191427504 21%1 38,225
Unsecored- comsidersd good
Forelgn delss 1361073579 124,153,344
Domesdic debis B 113K026 BINTLAST
Allwveznce for ECL L (14026605} {B1.832)
15400, URT A0S 52 BHLETS
01  Foreign debis are secored agamst letter of credil.
82 Tarticulars of allowanoe for ECL on deubtful dehts
Balanan a1 beginming of the year il A5 .
Allivezne mo bongger regquared | recovered -
L'hurge durirg the year 4, 504471 1,852
Balanee at the emd of the vear 14,026,413 952
W LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loan to emplovess Secaved against gratuity
Exevudive - secured 511 3245412 1 740050
Cthers - socwred 51 | BHL 552 1 TE8.NT
B 179,764 §498,157

Advances:
o suppliers
b s o e

1M TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

':"'L'L‘un.l‘,' dl!p.ni!s
Frepaymsents
Less Imipasrment loss

1¥ OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Export rebate
Deawhack loeal baves levies

41725245

3,353,641

13,491,550 16,030 247
56,214,792 47391539
1,394 555 53 A4 %4
R0 FI
24,393,767 17,644,479
{956,114 {956,114}
11,405,653 16,730,345
15732795 14,0682 R
20,163,504 B8 SH2.452
i 75,3011 IET 125,341




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended June 50, 2022
iz paPa |
Nute Fupees Hupares
13 INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDIABLE
Ircnene Tax refundable
Bakarce mt the beg inning of the year 31MT 59 29085335
Advanoe ipooes s 25408229 fas Al
Prorvision for ot (adiustadl | ncaver 141,295 23N {547, 3%
Bakance ot the erd of the ear 15501877 X7 5T
Saldes Lax ritunidahle 459 65,675 J43.630 640
74,000,754 278, 128247
i1 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
A faar value throwgh protis of less agosind in ats of rufual femds 143 Ei‘&-l:l_ﬁ,‘v!":l
4.1 Wame al fund 0] Fair waloe adjustmnl Fais valluw
Al istamie cash hand J2L000,000 TH598 112742385
Alfakah investment PR VH | 5 0, 000 W35 25,247 159
Faysal kslamic cash fand oaMc 2 N 00 A423 505 ), 427 5495
o1 . 12430 T NN 1,413,352 135 03951
NIEL - - -
15 CASH AN BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 1,234 409 U
Casly 21 honks:
[ry cLarment gcoounis Ll Y TRE TR
I saving soooomis 151 H39 355,407 4R 735750
ok 430 04l i {5 S
BRG] WFTIL
VEY 1t corvives mirk wp ab the rale of 4.50% 8o 12300 (June 30, 3021 - 3.29% bo 6.35%) per araian
16 [SSUED, SUBRSCRIRED AND PAID UF CAPITAL
b1l vy M2z 20X
Wousnber af shares Rupees Ropees
SIFLHT #3027 Ondinary shores of Bs 10 cach allotied for Y3 TIATD WRFELATD
cansiteration paid in cash
LOIL753 LOTLTSS  Owdimary shares of Bs. 10 esch aflotted as bonus 10127550 I 127. 530
Zhares
(SRR v aAlEHH Oodinary shares of Rx 10 each allatted for b 1B KKD tefy, | 51,000
considerotion agames plant & machmery
170 04 700 1K) 10000, 060 1 T KK eN)
161 Thesharehoiders' are entitled o receive all distribations to them ndading dividend and other entitiements in the form of bonos and righe

shares as and when declared by the Compangy. Al shares carry “oni voie'' pett share withiul nesrictice.




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Foa the yoar ended Juise 30, 20E2

ir

18

181

182

183

145

W 2021
Mode Hupess Ropees
SURFILUS ON REVALUATION OF FROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUEFMENT
Halarew & the begirming o the Year 1,014,159 1207 6 2
Srrprliies gan revadwatioe of Tand, beeldiog & plant sod meachinery 1,067 235425
LLAETH TR 13227 aH B0
Trarmalor o woappeopeiated prodit (megulny on scoounl of ipcremsalal (E6.051 554 (T BT B0

depreciatian charges in profitand loss scoount
Aalarsee at the emd ol the Yoear

L1325, LATR ) 31,150

Hevaluation of property plant snd el pimsent wens carrisd ot on Deosmbaer 14, 1994 by W kgbal A Morges & company, an indepersdaont
waluer whack resulied & surpdes of B 51,701 455 further revalanbiors wers carrisd By the gemee valper on progeecty plant and equoprsnt
vm RN 00D resu kg o sierplus of Be. 184,522,300, propurty plang amd epeiprmeron 31 08 2000, resalbng serplus of Bs. 200,580,092, o
propuecty plant and wsuigrrumt (Karmcki Socabed) am THO 09 whimh msudind o durplue of B 11021324105 and oo 24052013 edxh
s [Bed @ surplos ol Bs, 20916 3010 amd & deBcil of Re. 809HH, 2410 arkl wiese Coedilead aenl debited 10 soiplies on pevalustion scconal
Lowathon wise revabuabien of property phani arsd squipment wos casried sul oi Apeil 302015 by W% lighal A Nanjes & comgrmy sehlch
resulied & sirphis of Be. 2994100,253 and were credited to surplus an revaluatson scoount. Bevalaobon of property pland and equipmsnt
wears oo Uil ol Awigust U8, BNT by M Lgbal AL Nangee & company, an independent valoer which eessilted o smrpins of B
BT 7HZAS. Bevalmation of property plamt and sulpenent sas Calded ont sy Augiest 26 2009 Ty M Tgbal A Manjee & company, an
sndepemdent vl whiloh remalled 2 surplos of T 29141/, further revabuatiors wens carmed by fhes some sabuer on peroperty plant
arwk expulponent on T3 ARCETI resalfiig & sacplis of B LR 25507

STAFF RETITHEMENT BENREFITS BET 2021
Ruzpeees Fugrows
Saatt retiremen s beneiits-Cirntu iy (L] 17006544 1 Tob, T30
176603441 174,793,710
Moveimei! in the aet Hability recegnised in e balance shest
Uapenbng et llabdlity ITFd293,710 | Lo0 b e |
Expronse for s peur 182 AF, 194, 550 42 TGS
Hirtmemmpmeryn g s, tocwsrepds| (s bew conpee bemsees ooy =3 (E7, 114 20y (2 Ry
AR, BB (e B | 37, 4%
Bl pabed duming (he wear (2. 2105 [ B E § Bt T
Cliwai o el Bl AT A L e ST
Faxprnae recmgmized im the poofit amd liss accowmst
Clietfenl sorvioe cast I, 400.654 2%121,305
Titorsset st " e T Y 13 551 380
b 18 w0 43 F72 ARS
Lnprnse veoognized |m other comprehesisive
gt actuarial {g.alltp 4 loms pocograeed in the bolimoe shoce [T THLZ04) {7 1M 2 B 2X0)
(7, 1214 [ M B
Suveimiind b Bhe gl valus of defibed Bemefit obligstinn
Prickitrsd valsin 0Ff lufanmed Diswdat o B gadics Heg Sep e mea B ) 183375831
Fast seryice cnst - »
Cled fenil sesfvioe Cod 21 463,688 29,11 305
Il cost 14,732, 40 13651 e
Auctiarial fpainy foes A1 &) [eiap e n (L]
Henutils sl 12T 206045 (24,341,756
1Teeald, 44l 174 PS5 TED
Ceatuily expenses huve been alloeated os (nllows
Cart oofl s s aissirm|a ¥ LN D] PP Mo
Acleniedetrinlive Cugeness 17, Bl &l 15 14 s
A, | iy, S H2FTEAAS




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 50, 2022
2022 HIl
MNole Rupees Kupees
186 Historical intormation
b Lir] e | el | 20 e b (BE. |
Preserit valoe of defired benefit obligotion 1T, 663,441 | 74,793,710 163,375,631 i L B 315 S
18,7 Reconcilistbon
Proset vatue of difired imefit abligaton 176563 441 174793710
178, 6453.441 178 A0
168 General deseriphion
Thue sachermae prorvicles for fermimal benefits bor all of b peemanent emgplogees whio attam the misimuamy qualifymg period. Anrws! dherges
Is made usng the artwanial rechrqoe of Projected Unit Credit Method.
189 Principal actearial assnmption
Folkrxing are a few important acwssriol assumption ussd in dhe valuation
Discouni rade 15925% 100
A rale of imcfedse in salary LTS 1000
Expictedt year of Brvicos [yoars) IH =
18100 Sensitivity analysis of achsarial assumptions
IBe calenlation of defined benefit obligaban & seraitive to pumpbons given above. The below miormation sumemarnzes bew the defired
Byt ofnlignatiaon a8 B el o B ripaarting proertisd ol I ireregsed [ idecreasnd) o3 9 resalk of ehuimp in respietive asaunplivms By
100 basis podnt
Incresse in Decrease in
assumpion aiatl g boen
Ihscount rate .70 5 5061 =6
F‘lin'-{h;l rabo of mensasas in hiluee s lases 1197270 1 I'I_‘ﬂ:_!iﬁi_'l-i
6B Expoecsed granaity scpemse for the year endong fume 50, 2000 works our b0 Re 51240550
12 The weighted sverage durstion ni defined benefit obligstion is 22 years
12 LONG TERM LOAN
Hank Al Habsah Lt led 11,10 L0 -
Less comrent portson of lomg berm fomm (R53.92%) -
LIk 247 (177

1.0 Thes facility hes been availed Ba 111 m {availsble 137) under SBF' Financitg, Scheme for Renenable Energy which is repayable in ten
years (n quarterky inegallmonts. The Loan bears e markup rie of 4% including the SBP imancing mte of 3% and = secwmd agalnsi (e
Equitable Montgage Charge o land & building and hvpathecation change over the salar sguipmeiil.

N TRADE AND OTHER FAYARLES
¥ viaate Crbilings ERE LR U TR
Averusd Eabhilities 131, 1496 57 44,747 5
Advances from asbansers il | 15 866,253 AT L9E
Workers' prodil partjograthon fuml g 62, 388,117 R8T H
Shdh Worker's Wellare Fand T35 -
Gas mhﬁlﬂ.lrhm:-:luwulnpmuml s R .
Ofhers 11.7% 13472
I, 454,058 922 451075




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
i el ]
Note Hupuees Rupess
M1 Advance received from customes & reongnised as nevenue wien the pesfvrmance obligation in sccordance with the policy & sarisfled.

211

24

2kl

M
M1

Reventw for an arount of Re, 254200842 (2021; RBe ZLEIL109 ) has been recognised (n carment vear In respect of advance froen austomaers
ik the begrinning of the periad

Workers' profil participation fund

Halarmoe at the begirming v the Year 12.326,74H4 16,574 499

Infevest o funed wtilized in rompan's business 197154 51,7465
0255 17 106,26+

Paid during the year (34.023,598) (17,106,308}

Allpcation for the year 2,304,101 i e

Balame a1 the end of thie Year 62,368,101 L e

UNCLAIMED BIVIDEND

Uretabmed dividind il | SRS IS "

This balarn is the vodsmed ol foom the interim dividend gs of 31 Decenbor 2021,

ACCRUED MARKLF

Maerkip on short term borrowing 5433551 -

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Feom banking companies - secuned Undes Mark wp arvangemsents

Ixlamsc evport running (inanoe 51 A4 549 :

Exproat firamie schime 3.1 196, 1k, 21

A mnET

Dhiming Ehe yoar the Company avasked (Rs, 5945 m) Eslamic Expart Rusning Finaree Fanlity under @ scheme by SHP havong a tenoe of aix
memihe. The Preshipment borrowang b setthad upon esport remittances and ' praced at SBP rade = 1975% (Le. mnging from 275% ta
TS The facilily (s secumed sguinst Equiesdle Morgage Charge over bind & Bulldings, len over export decosents and lypothsscaticn
dhsinge over slocks and recvivalbes. These horm parl of {ogal redil Bscbily of Bupees 600 enillios (2022- Mil)

Mg the year the Company gvailed (Rs 19,1 mj Export Finarcing Scheme Pacility aincer a scheme Ty SBP hawing a temor of 6 monfhs,
The Pre-shipment barrgwing is setlled ppen sxport remittances and s priced at 550 rate + 1% (i2 ranging from 2% ko 3%). The lacility &
secuned against Fguitable Mogage Charge aver land & baildings, len aver export documents and hypothembian ‘tharge aver stodkes and
recervables These fosm paséof totsl cnedat facility of Rupess 200 millson (2021: Ny

CONTINGENCIES AMNDCOMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Company filed ©F Mo Dea1% in the Sindh High Court an dated 31102017 against the mprsitan af section A af imoome &
arcinance 200 fiar the oy, on undisteiuted profit The Hounarable Sindh High Court grang skay peder 2nd ropoodents heve restrained far
takiny, amy action agamss the Contpany pursiant to the impugned ammendments in Firance Act 2007, Theretore no pravision fior the gax
o unclistrbuteon prabl bas been recomdied m this francal statement ending |ane 30, 2023,

GD




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
22 2021
Nole Rupees Rupess
21T Caaranices
Bamk pnrantesss s in e onfirary covrse of business 1435001 8 14250058
41 Commitments
Fhiers were t0 Comnrslments s on year end Ml M
25 BALES - NET
Expasr a1 10,249,142 511 5 s, AN
Laweal 14,455,986 ARTAH
‘Waate Fobli2, Derl A, 164193
BT, 180,558 5,135,094 L.900
Rebate & duty dranwbads 122AM3 e 190,934 5058
Lcomuent s Ho O ppoas {13.4850,1H |57, (1] =0Ty
gl m eaguorts E4L290,647) PR I17.356)
10238056, THT SIHLFATATE

34 Fuchange gain due o surrency rate Auciostions refating o expor sals amounimg fo R 35608 million [June %1 2008 25,13 million) Bas

been inchudest in ex port sales.
e COSTOF SALES
ol ol el o s oo sk el
Fenashod ginsds

lprmng sk
Purciiarees
iy sfasck

Ciarnf aales
80 CEal f goads e lact s

Raw malerial cesusmid

Purchase {remi fnished goods)
Sheafun el spvits don sl
Other monuifachoring e o
Salarieg, wilipes and cibser bereefils
Coemenienicatiom o punses
Ly

Ltiliiees

Irvauaranioe

Rl sl o bsibovsena:

LRTTRTL N S et T 2

Pranking asd statiowssy
Subacnprion, ey and e
Entuertatmmmmt wx s

Wbl runiviing aned madivenasee
Cam idrpst ructeme dowe lopemont orse
Deprreclation

Oty expoinss

Work i process
Dhporing stock
Clesirgg anock

2h.1 119 50,719

5T 57
2005, TI2A5
{9,571 950)

4,081 505273

153,550 1 2%
EES. SRl A0

(225,541, 527)

B1SE 154,054

I; (TR TR R

28.1,1 §,7ES, 200 088 AN, T 1,370
A1, L0 142 TR R
5,1,2 77504 478 5,121,453
2615 1545 234, 260 SO A 2T
1,4 AT MM, 272 2412 RE
2 2416 1A el
H i, 352 AT
153 A7 450 BO1M51 A5S
TEARL2E BB, SHA,518
30,124 M43 24,7912
AL el ] LM
3 5571,154 LR TS
4 RRLNES T1 S e
T, $153%7 M5
15,00 #8401 B0, AT
57, 300.1T1 B
a1 108,213,430 ED,I5RTES
2 56H.25% B%, 67 121
H 14 970,6483 420 LS
448 502,419 22540878
P, B, ) (B2 LR
L RA050 [ PR

LA R e ]

WA Bt o




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Juse 30, 2002
bt pind bt |
Mate Hupees Rupees
600 Raw saberlal camisained
Oipening stock 417722818 (8N LR
TFarrheses - net 570, 211520 2 AI5.52R655
Cartage-in 32 500299 b 1 bl
SAJRSHELASS ZRITATALRR
Clisimg sbock 119, 268, 1 50§ | 425 2R ERE)
A, TBE 220 258 A8, 716 55
24.1.2  Hores and spames corsamed
Opeming shock S 0 TAL 124
Purchases - net OB, 8001 o Nau sl
155507 053 o[, kY
Chosibg sk (77 233373 (501,554, 50
Traeed dTE S a1
O3 MR A (TG e se
Falere dyvanmg amd prroasesseny; churppes Q5 139,224 SIS B iR
Sivtching rharges S e, 1134 RO RLS

L5455 234,202

S5 A0 20T

214  Salares, veages and slher e sacducle e 2, TR TR0 (arree 300 22T e, 373, 0007 ) o respect of stiald rebreemend benaodshe (gratuiy)

n THSTRIBUTION COST

Esjpaafl devedopimmen| saridarge
Exgromt Froigha

Clenring arsd Sorvrasdmy;
Marine masirapsy
Advortesemand

Falr &2 wxhsnician

Bayier Erdertolansant
Travelling

Oy

n AOAEER N TIHATIVG EXFENSTS

Dlirpcbors’ romu st

S sdlaraid annc ek okl
Comveyarw

Vieharle nunning and paambonanos
Subscripeion, (s and awws

LA s

PPranking and stationery

L] aund percifcissdoimall ehirige
Bopabrs aind (rsitonafics
Commemuanication) e e
Entertainsind

EHEior rxpermes

Insurance

Aadvertinemend

Al oneance foe BOL
Deprechiticon

Ao rathom

281

.3
LR

291917 13387 513
BEL A3 16536 [R5
8 TTE ART ECRTL LT g
7.TIS 104 ARTT ERS

| 6 -
17,90, 4 21 g, T

L B -
AROTOLANG EAr Tk v

JARE L2

&1 }_'\lr*i\tﬁ | o dinf e
A5 43R 33 &34 452
1o B3 205 R4 e ey
Mtk 452 4T
A IAS [
(RIS S 1A 450
5 20,005 LETLRIN
1,4 8, () 1AVS DS
L=i2, 105 2R EID
12510530 15402 385
10,574, 597 11ATE 274
vy et Tl 3N
50, T &4.5% Ak
ST T2 7563252
1FEARDE FE RN
SNl | [ ]
1526082 13390457
337, 7id 375
333 124,794 ZES AL RAT

M Staff sedames and otheer beneti s e sl 85178000380 (hene 30, 2021 B b 08803590} in neapect of atast metine meent borwdits (gratusy)




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

B

E b |

z

a2z 2N
Node Hupees Ropees

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Wisrkers' prvdie participsablon T b e 2,304,101 v e ] (R B
Auditors' remuarerati on ma 1,746,725 LLIhsE41
Mmakion o, 5] J74E000
Sarifh Worker's welfare fured 731513 -

75,173,945 .13‘“3,_5!151
Auditers’ remunersbon
Arimuinl musdat e Y500 H25.1KK1
Hall veariy review liw 141,735 | 2K 841
Cade ol Carporabe Cossmance revew 550K 550400
Tax srrviced ML | (8. 00K1
[ SRS T HILHK)

1746725 (WECREY

Wore of lhe dirsctors or Bheir spooses bhed oy interest in donee fand,
OTHER INCOME
From finarcial assels
Profil on spvings. accpni I FRLEA LR Rl4,580
rdil o st Fords investensn 1,054 2 =
Exchange gain on FCOY 8,725
From other than financial sswets
Craln [ (hosa) on sale of propsety, plant sod squspenent 43 5,075,108 |, 774395

42520205 25 I KT
FINAMCE COST
Inerresst con WOPPE it e 18T, 154 831 35
Maricup on short eem bormawing, B3, 204 574 .
Bank charges L 4512412

£, 94,558 AT
Draring the year company bas copitadieed the bornowing dost of Ba, NE {2021 Nik
Capetilesition riles s (i ivremine Bl |Ill-‘H_llﬂll{ll"|'l\ll‘l_‘lP'n"II'lg st gl bar gapilaligataon ig T ta 4 5 (2020: Nl
TAXATEION
I'eovision | reversal for taxation
Cerrenl yeur TIW, IB20EE B 475,193
Pefiat Yinas J‘ld!llé[ﬂllilﬁ 574917} {13 e
Snidh sl tax n3 1306462 1,388 285

121,545,732 5T, 7ALATS

The prowision for toatien has been mode @ these financial stateovents an the bass of section 168 of the Income Tox Ordinance, 204

Thee rusmerical recomualiation bebaesen e averape tax rate and the o ppicabie tax rate has nod been pressoted in these Bnancial statermente

g the okl income falls ander section 188 of thee noome Ta Ordimnoe 2001

Mo paroiain wh sl aocouangs Bas b made lor defessod tax. A tedaical slease Lo, TR-27 meoed by the Dnstite of Chartoned
Accoantangs of Makeslin presobed thas diferred lax acoointing dis ot appiy 1o thise anvpanics swhose enbire sales aee cvired ondes
e ticnn |69 of the oo Tan Ovclinanoe, 2001, ds e will be o tand g diffeee s,

Snifh smabes b= nom refumdable fs




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
2 2
Marbe Rupees Rupees
LL] Earndops per vhare
Hranic pammings per shars
Prufll #iw bhie year LETCS | 0 dH, 1 HN e L L]
Welghied sverage mumber of ondinary aluares
paitsiandting durng the gaer Ptumibe Ty gk b DU et v, 1) R
it paar shue - basic Bapres L k] Lol |
Diluied samengs par share
Theve were s convees bl dbabive pexlania) gsrclimary shusres D0 sl as af | B0 300D ansd e MDY, 2131
L2 HEMUNERATION TOCHITEF EXECUTIVE, THRECTORS ANMT EXECUTIVES
moa i
LB I citi E i (& Hal [Hire<tors Exwecutives
Rapres R
Banaieriol reorwredetion E33E92E ZETPET.AH2 S0 L CE LR el e A7, 7 AT
Blovmus - - 4TS B2 - - Lus3 584
Lirilitios = A, R e, A = 1.2%0, 142 ASTARA
Bledicg] espenssy FOETHN o2, 50 ~ 155745 743,102
Wil B pwnind i MBeor L (i 4255733 ST R A L] 2TLAES
CEhurs 132,50 15614 £ 18U
oS I R | A AT 4T LI el ] R LT ] S, by, 20
Busnbst ol prerscns L 7 14 ] 5 13
4 The Chiel Exscutive and Digeaciars ares niep, persnmed corw bait (ke fusl and oralmteoance et byt coampuay ard Hxacubives are paoncicisd
bl Fren wsse ol CCamgad i s ik s St Betmnrsene et of obility slls g Do & Faoouiive cesidemoe o ger Cosmpany grobicy
L} THANSACTICRNS WITH RELATED FAKRTIES
Tl mebafes] prartnes compretse dlirectors arsl By management persomiet. Smenints due oo elabal perties ans shoewn m the celevant motes 1o
e Dokl stabeimenis. Toarvaotlocms. sl rebated prarses are dislosod below,
Bratmiie OF L st B Belationahii ania I
B arses arl oty Merwenies _Kr:r AT ERTITTTY] PR e LT A s, 250
Tl comigiarsy Cosivtimues (o Pave b poliey sy all et Wil celabod paties are enbiored af army s kgl
" FIrAR RAL LR T T R AT i LN LRES

The comnmuuny s exponer fo e St v sk temm i e of fneeisl mstmesasso

3l Cenhi reh
SET  Lipisabity b
s Nk mek

Tha: Busaesd pf tirsctios s averall nagermafalile e thet welal laFaminst and rreriphe of sonpeay s risk masapeesind tamessork Thie beanl = a1 paraille sor

chevrslegaing ared s ey the orspEry s vl wunapeem Edies

L
3881 Paprsuos b evedis ik
Ahendil plak peprecis sbes Ak ghaal asres (2R PTE G Perain ] staniinipn STl Gane @ Tsoaied b b (B ottt guamy b Gallingg Tl st i b ldowe
Curryiteg sowourie of insosiad ases repyrsont &l el i pocy - el il risk of S O ¥ ariss from Foiit imarvke, ivsale disboe,
bmits and sdvarass wrsl ot ostesldes. The mamageman |t sssesses fhe cred i gpality o B costomaers. kg o scoou it Huer financl posssongasl
wngueienien and omdees Vocsors. Badoiibiua) visk flarils ave wer Pusesl ven ierea] o0 satoenal nolings i acoordia e worll limis st bs i Do Thae ol isassen
ol creadll levems L ovgu ey el
1T oy momsices e e | gy o iy Smerrcia) csst v ith et o e lonos) periaoneeee ol sooh eests sed srnSabie cecirma b omlin
LELIEL 2
Wirmirag vl i oot (irmescts| sssie sgeesial o coodit resbcand which o et past S per impaivel e s ueafis
nr e ]
Bupwss Fupses

Loowsgg dwram [immrem seresd sl varmions : 3 BhAKRTH 19T
Lenng serom tegansite L] o ht b = ] EoR E LN )
1 uvshe e ek L] sl N ABLANLOTS
Raimaivn guvnll ol b asiin 10 (R LA
Trade dbepweim gl Te berm prsrayrnsnty it ] IR TR
Crtlies evn vivabides 13 Tl 0w 3001 L R
hairy i avertin s 14 134,410,051
Cash arad bank ballammss 13 WL ATE 0 HEEE 2N

A 5 105, TR AR

B0l The masimoom pepasssere b cerdll esd doy made sl ol s ballares sheve daie by grogna prhecal mgiors is s inlloss




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MNOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fow the year ended |sne 30, 2022
. nn Ll
e LT Rispaws
ik E. 4
M jres Hepers
Lhsrrmsste L] ERER Y= AR
Enpunrt L LA 200 588 AR,
Alkorwtaraw fur ELL (LR F Rt by
1, el ST W 4GS ANLETS
Whee meari oot e ot clalelars ol S ey ane sl ezed i Anls, Bampe, Advica and el smeemacs
S Theapes of e delrars @ Bae balasae shest s tollai
B ]
Rug=ce
R s diie LA | V.45,
Fant i - 3} dayw Hi105A 2 ZhaTaNle
Pk diie ) - 80 daya IHEAA 8,
Vast dup @) days - 1 ymar 14,750 30 LRV
Whyine (o suras Vi o ) A0l
LS HELSES AR RS
Al e BLUL B~ ) AR~
§SaeATaae ERATT A
BeAA  Combon quisking of vonunier puartae (s sl based on siomcst defanlt e AT reoeivabiles st due are commsdemd ol The msnongresaer lelisses o
] oy i b el eprutralhon puist cie |y Nk 7, e s pri o e e ok cxsbomer. which haose beon re-negotinkedd

Lt B B Thrne i woes e o Jemd | good
W) Ligesdiiy risk

Liipaitety riak da thay miak Shat the dompamy will nun ba shbe o et Hs Sl mu Earp bl e, The mmmpsovy’s sppeonch i mana g
liopmsbiry = b emawre an bar oo g iide, fhal o wll alwaise heve alfesont |egquality B et e lindnbiees sofmes dhues wedpr bsthe monresl sl srvssed

erfsng, withool meprnng sescooprabiles ks o meling deages b e R | . Thas fadl A e COMIEEENG S e (il
Himtecial babsStase sscleiabing 5 arie mtnld evchuding e impact o petbang agrecmienis
mz
Lamang Camarsctial J |"_ilt Trwthe Sda bt T oo e Pl ey
Adizuifil Uil lifas i biay it Fruin e Mesiry
Ruiprocs
Blan - dorivalive
Finascial [labeides
| s e lan 01, T e 1L ML TG00 . LR R { 11" vl | Pl
Tl ard wabaer payva bhew 1Al s =y BBt iz 1L a4 s - -
A Crraisa] weat (g G MAT S - 9 MILET| B MTLES]
St teon Bareie iy Lo AT VLMnST LMaNTT
e e TR e
Rl |
Lanmng Corarmernal Site monithe Sl T T s live Paisrar S
Az oy Mloes o less i yuirs vy pnars
Hujpriees
g - dorivative
Finameial 1Tl e
Franhe aniel cilfmer oy bries Baa S0 T S 50550 B S T .
Hi 500, "= S ANLTS S0, - -

621 The peestwaneen | coely [l ielating (ot abwive fovrwial Badafities favss Deen deermsin] o fe B ol sl e ndes effecsie os al (uoe 340 The rares
nf mark wep b e Swwsn sline fosee! Ly selevanl nofos i e noncled s btorrasnts
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fos the pear ended June 30, 2012
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

SOTES TO TUE FINANCIAL STATESMENTS
Isor the pear ended jane 30, 1032
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY

SHAREHOLDERS AS ON JUNE 30, 2022
AS PER REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Number of SHARE HOLDINGS TOTAL SHARES  PERCENTAGE
SHAREHOLDERS From To HELD
538 1 100 3097 0.0182
&g 101 500 27533 0.1620
45 501 1000 42103 0.2477
43 1001 5000 137201 0.8077
n 5001 10000 165600 0.9741
a 10001 15000 98400 D.5788
3 15001 20000 48000 0.2824
4 20001 25000 93000 0.5471
1 25001 30000 30000 0.1765
3 30001 35000 99600 0.5859
1 65001 T0000 66000 D.3882
1 70001 75000 70500 0.4147
1 100001 105000 100651 0.5921
1 115001 120000 119500 0.7029
1 125001 130000 129759 0.7633
2 150001 155000 307700 1.8100
1 265001 270000 268500 1,5794
2 465001 470000 937644 5.5156
| 525001 530000 526000 3.0041
3 2455001 24560000 7379247 43,4073
1 2465001 2470000 2467043 14.5120
1 JBBOOOL JRB5000 3882818 21.8401
756 17000000 100.0000

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS  HELD OF HOLDING
1 GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL) 715 15717233 42,4543
2 GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN) 21 110108 0.6477
3 INSURANCE COMPANIES 2 655759 3.8574
4  PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES 8 134300 0.7500
3 MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS 4 312600 1.8388
6  OTHERS B 70000 0.4118
COMPANY TOTAL 756 17000000 100.0000




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

Categories of Sharrehalders Mo, of Shares Held Percentage
Share holders

DIRECTORS, CEQ & SPONSORS
Ms. Mahjabeen Obaid 1 2,467,043 14.51
Ms. Mehreen Obaid Agha 1 7,450,748 14.47
Ms. Sana Bilal 1 2,459,748 14.47
M3, Hadesl Obaid 1 2,459,751 14.47
Mr. Zeeshan K. Sattar 1 468,448 2.76
IMuharmmad Sarfraz 1 500 .02
MNiaz Muhammad 1 100 .00
Humza Shalkh Obaid 1 3,983,469 23.45
INSURANCE COMPANY
Mational Insurance Company Lid 1 526,000 3.09
[Pakistan Reinsurance Company Ltd 1 129,759 0.76
OTHERS COMPANIES =
UBL Asset Allocation Fund 1 1.800 01
Al-Amesn Islamic Ret.Sav. Fund-Equity Sub Fund 1 153,000 0.90
UEBL Retirement Savings Fund-Equity Fund 1 154,700 .91
Al-Ameen Islamic Dedicated Equity Fund 1 3,000 0.02
Y.5. Securities & Services Pvt Ltd 1 1,000 .01
|Burma Oil Mills Lid 1 _2.000 .01
M. BMunir b, Ahmed ¥hanam Securities Lid 1 70,500 41
Iftikhar Corporation 1 10,000 0.06
Chenab Textile Corparation K 15,800 .05
Ranjha Linen 1 10,000 0.06
Fine Fabrico 1 15,000 0.09
Tumbk [Frivate) Limited 1 10,200 .08
(Caloorp Limited 1 34,000 .20
Essity Pakistan Limited Gratuity Fund 1 1.000 .01
Essity Pakistan Limited pravident Fund 1 1.500 0.01
I5M Corporation (Pvt] Led 1 24 000 .14
Honda South [Pyt) Ltd 1 5,500 0.03
United Towel Exporters (Pui.) Lid 1 4,000 002
GEMERAL PUBLIC
LOCAL 701 1,348 426 7.1
FOREIGN 21 110,108 0,65
OTHERS & 70,000 (IR
Total 756 17,000,000 100.00

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTING RIGHTS IN THE LISTED COMPANY

Mahjabeen Obaid 2,467,043
Mehreen Obaid Agha 2,459,748
Sana Bilal 2,459,748
Hadeel Dbaid 2,459,751
Humza Shaikh Obasid 3,983,469




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

We are also committed to corporate social responsibility (C5R) and integrating sound social practices in
our day to day business activities CSR s an Important part of who we are and how we operate. We
measure our success not only in terms of tinancial criteria but also in building customers satisfaction and
supporting the communlties we serve, company s fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and
has been working positively to raise the educational, health and environmental standards of the country
in general and local communities particular, Company is extensively supporting various education and
health projects. After the devastating floods during the current monsoon seasan which wreak havoc
across the country, the Company and its directars contributed whole heartedly to the various NGOs and
Institutions that are leading the efforts of rescue and rehabilitation of the flood affected.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The management of the company is aware of its responsibility to provide a safe and healthy working
environment to our assaciates and give highest priority to it. Our safety culture is founded on the premizes
that all injuries are preventable If due care Is taken for the provision of safe and healthy working for our
employees. We follow up and investigate on ail incidents and injuries to address there root causes we will
continue to take step to improve the safety and health of our associates. Due to these controls and with
the biessings of Almighty Allah, no major accident or incident took place at our factories. The Compamy
keeps investing in upgrading and maintaining the fire fighting systems throughout its manufacturing
facilities and offices, conducts fumigation perlodically and keeps the boller and ather plants & equipment
maintained as per their standards to ensura the safety of its human resource, The Company alse maintain
the wastewater recyeling plant te ensure that no texlc chemicals are excreted to the city's sewage system.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Dur employess are our greatest assets and the key strength of our business, Towellees firmly believe in
nurturing, investing in and promoting its employees. The management of the company is committed to
excellence and has a clear vision that human respurces and strong leader ship practice are important
enablers of high productivity and sustainable competitive advantage of our company. Therefare, the
management of the company gives much importance 1o the optimal use of human resources by way of
trainings and proper guidance for the emplovees. The Company keeps hiring young talents for its
internship training programs, train them and often provides them employment opportunities.

ENVIROMENT PROTECTION — WATER RECYCLING PLANT

Due 1o the change in global climatic condltion it Is estimated that Pakistan will experience water scarcity
in the coming years making it imperative that water gets preserved and its usage he made efficient as
mich as possible. Textile manufacturing 2pecially dying and printing processes can cawsé significant harm
to environment if adequate measures are not taken te mitigate hazardous effect of toxic wastes, The
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company is aware and concerned about the enviranment and therefore has installed effluent treatment
plart at its dying, printing and garments manufacturing facilities. Wastewater treatment plant at our
manufacturing facility is designed and operated to meet and exceed environmental standards, securning
the health of our employee: and local eco system. This also reduces excessive consumption of precious
clean drinking water through re-cycling process,

WHISTLEELOWING POLICY

The campany is committed to create an atmesphere ensuring accountability and integrity and its conduct.
& whistleblowing pallcy has been in placed as part of company’s efforts to provide a mechanizm for ralsing
alert against any wrongdoing, malpractice or impropriety. This is Intended to further improve governance
and service quality. The policy set out the procedures for lodging of concern by the employess, handling
of concern by the organization, reporting regulrement, and protection of whistleblower and pericdic
monitaring of the palicy. The employees are encouraged to uze the guidance provided by the program.

INSIDER TRADING

Campany has taken definitive steps in ensuring that all employees, officers, members of the Board and all
such relevant persons follow strict guidelines while trading in the shares of the company, No employee or
his/her spouse will transact in the shares of the company during the cloze period prier to the
announcement of finanpcial results, Employees categorize as executive according to the requiremant of
code of corporate governance should also inform the management immediately about any transaction
perform by them and their spouse other than during the close period,

POLICY FOR SAFEGUARDING OF RECORDS

Company policy for safety of records extend beyond the regulatory requirements, and falls in the ambit
of 2 comprehensively formulated business continuity planning which provide for prezervation of company
record of significant or permanent value for periods exceeding the legal stipulated timeframe in an
efficient, secure and easy ta retrieve manmner.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

We are committed to the process of upgrading and enhancing our IT infrastructure and mowving towards
greater process automation, Additionally, we remain focused on working closely with end users in
studying their day to day activities and finding opportunities ta streamline various tasks in this regard.
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IMPORTANT NOTES FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Sharcholderns)

Flegse go through the following nates, it will be spprecinted if you please respond to your relevant pormion at the
earhest.

1. Notice of Boak Closure:
The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 199 2022 to October
26! 2022 ( both days inclusive ) Transfer received in order by our Share Registrar, M/s. THK
Assaciates Pyt Lid. Plot Ma. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street - 2 DUHL AL, Phaze-V, Karachi,
72500, at the cloke of business on October T8 2022 will be considercd in time for the porpesse
of attending the AGM.

2. Coronavirus Contingency - Participation in AGM through eleclronic means
NAME OF | FOLIO / CDC | NUMBER | ONIC/ CELL/MOBILE | EMAIL
MEMBER ACCOUNT QF PASSPHOIRT MNUMBER in
(5) NUMBER/ | SHARES NUMBER
C'm: | T7TOT T
PARTICIPA®
1
In light of the threat by the preve anavirus (CO situation the SECP VIDE Circular
Nod dated February 15, 2021 and s, Tircular M lated March 3,2021, the Company
has decided to Hold AGM through elec 3 ir or to protect the well- being of the
shareholders.
Shareholders interested in attend the AGM through V Link, are request to get themselves
register with the Company Secretary office by provid’ w following detail at the earliest but
not later than 48 hours before the time of AGM with wf Registration In case any members

who want to attend the AGM persanally are advised dlow SO for COVID as prescribed by
the Covernment of Pakistan,
Mobile/ Whats App No 3008205172 and email fark Towellers com shareholders are advised

e mention Mame, CNIC Mo, Folio 7Aoo 5, Cell Mo and email 1D for identification.
The Company will send the bogi aeir email address on the date of meeting
members can also provide their Co Lmestion [or the proposed agenda of the AGM on

above email or Whatsapp, for any queénes tne members may please conlact al the aforesaid email.

i) N membernlng:hle Ln artend. and ?u]n at the Meecting may appoint another
member as his/ her proxy to attend, and note instead ofhim /her.

i) A blank instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided
with the notice sent to members, Further copies of the instrument of proxy
may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal
office hours or can be downloaded from the Company's website.

i) A duly completed instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other
authority (if any), under which it is signed or a notarized certified copy of
such power or authority must, to be valid, be deposited at the registered
office not less than 48 working hours before the time of the meeting.
Attested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the member and the Proxy

shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

iv) In case of corporate enbity, the Board of Directors Resolution f Power of
Attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted with proxy foro.
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o

v} The owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of
Cantral Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd. (CDC) and [/ or thelr
proxies are required to produce their Original Computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport (in case ol foreign nationals) for
identification purpose at the ime of attending the mecting,

vi) CDC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned
guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1, dated January 26, 2000 issued
by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

vii) For attending meeling through video-link, cell number and email id of
proxy. shall be provided on the duly signed proxy form.

If members holding ten percent of the total paid up capital, are resident in any other
city, the company shall provide the facility of video-conferencing to such members
for attending annual general meeting of the company, il so required by such
members in writing to the company at least seven days (7) before the date of the
meeking.

The Company will intimate me f conference facility at least
2 days before the date of ger mplete information necessary
to enable them to access su omtal
Members are requestod to not e ikl Adresses immediately to the
Share Registrar M /5. THEK Associate. .« 1ot 2-C, Jami Commercial Street - 2
D.HL AL, Pha=se-VTI, Karachi, 75500,

) 1 1 OO s 1 5 . T *
Members are requested to submit a copy of th alid CNICs,/NTN Certificates along
with the folic numbers to the Company’s 5 Registrar, if not already provided,
otherwise pavment of dividesnd would be itheld in terms of section 243 of the
Companies Act, 20017 (the -t and cla 6 of the Companies (Distribution of

Dividends) Regulations, 207 S).

Y 4 s Flas aricial Sie IE'; |i_ 4 ”]:E'!Il_
The Annual Report of the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2022 has been placed
on the Company’s website al the below link:

Mt/ S wwese_towellers_com

o

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO No,
470({1)/ 2016 dated May 31, 2006, has allowed listed companies to circulate Uhveir
Annual Audited Accounts (i.e, the annual balance sheet and profit and loss account,
auditor's report and director’s report) to its members through CD at their registered
addresses instead of sending them in hard copies. As per request received of
members, the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2022, are being circulated to the members through CD,

In terms of SRO No 787(112014 dated September 8, 2004, shareholders can opt to obtain
annual balance sheet and profit and loss account, audibor s report and directars” report

€
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10,

etc, along with the notice of Annual General Meeting through email. The Companies
Act, 2017 also allow electronic circulation of annual financial statements and reports
thereon. Accordimgly, we are pleased to offer this facility to our members seho desine
to receive Annuoal Financial Statements and MNotice of the Company through e-mail
in future,

For the convenience of shareholders, a Standard Request Form has been made avallable
at our website - www . towellersltd.com to opt recelving of future annual reports
throuph emall or in hard & signed form may be emailed to the Company Secretary at
farhanditowellers. com or the same can be submitted through post/courier to Company’s
Share Registrar = M /s THEK Assocuates Put Lid. Plat Mo, 32-C, Jami Commercial Street - 2
[ H A, Phase-V1I, Karachi, 755N

Members who do not provide their email or request for a hard copy shall continue to
receive their future Annual Financial Statements and reports through CD/DVD/USE at
the registered address,

Yecuetion of Tncoe 1 unicler |50 oof the Incomie Tax Ovdinarce, 0801

a) The rate of deduction of income tax under Section 150 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, from payment of dividend (o a NON-FILER of income tax return
is prescribed as 30% and for FILER of Tax Returns as 15% List of Filers is available
at Federal Board of Revenue's (FBR) website: hittp /S wwwe fhr.gov,pk. Members
are therefore advised to update their tax FILER status latest by October 18, 2022,

b) Further, according ta clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR),
with-holding tax will be determined separately on ‘Filer/ Non-Filer” status of
Principal sharcholder as well as joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding
proportions, in case of joint accounts,

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested o provide
shareholding proportions of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect
of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing as follows:

Follio /T | Tokal Prircipal Shareholders Taint Flolders (s)
A e o ~Neowdb e 1]
O shares | SName and 511.:|rr:-hn'|d:inH Blame | Sharehucold i.l'llﬂ
CMNIC Mo, Propsortion arl | Proportion
i i (Mo, of Shares) | CHIC | (Mo, of Shares) |
Mo,

The required information must reach our Share Registrar by the close of business
on October 18 2022; otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held
by Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s)

¢) The corporate sharcholders having CDC accounts are required to have their
National Tax Number (WTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas
corporate physical sharcholders should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the
company or Share Registrar. The shareholders while sending MT™N or BTN
certificates, as the case may be, must guote company name and their respective
folio numbers CDC 1ds.

d) The information received within the above specified time would enable the
Company to deduct income tax at the applicable rates from the payment of

dividend if announced by the Company,

GD
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e} Members secking exemption from deduction of income tax or deduction at a
reduced rate under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, are
requested to submit a valid tax certificate or necessary documentary evidence, as
the case may be, latest by October 18% 2022

11. E- N : -
Under section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 (Act), every listed company is required to
pay dividend if any to their members compulsorily through electronic mode by
directly crediting the same in their bank account provided by them. In terms of SRO
No. 1145(1)/2017 dated 06 November 2017, it s mandatory for sharcholders to
provide their bank account details to receive their cash dividend directly into their
bank accounts, failing which the company shall be bound to withhold dividend of
those members who do not provide their bank details.

All members are required to provide to the Company’s Share Registrar, particulars
relating to name, folio number, bank account number, title of account, complete
mailing address of the bank. CDC account holders should submit their request
directly to their broker (participant)/CIDC. A Form is available al the Registered Office
of the Company and the same are also placed on the Company’s website.

12. aimied Divi [5
Pursuant to Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2007, any shares issued or dividend
declared by the company, which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three
years from the date it became due and payable shall vest with the Federal Government
after compliance of procedures proscribed under the Companies Act, 2017,

All valued members of the Company, who by any reason, could not claim ther
dividend [f<hares, if any, are requested to contact Company’s Share Registrar, to file
their claims with Company’s Share Registrar for any unclaimed dividend outstanding
in their name.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing company shall be
required to replace ils physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be
spevified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a period not
excesding four years trom the commencement of the Companies Act, 2017.

The sharcholders having phvsical shares are encouraged to convert their physical
shares into book-entry form by depositing shares into Central Depository Compainyof
Pakistan Limited by opening CDC sub-account with any broker or investor accounts
directly with CDC,

14, Details of Beneficial Ownership
Attention of corporate entities / legal persons is also invited towards SECP Circular
Nao. 16 and 20 of 20018, Respective shareholders (corporate entities /legal persons) are
advised to provide the information pertaining to ultimate beneficial owners and other
information as prescribed in the subject SECP Circulars to the Share Registrar of the
Company.
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Standard Request Form
Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts

The Company Secretary
Towellers Limited

WSA, 30-31, Block-1
F.B. Area, Karachl.

Subject: Circulatien of Annual Audlted Accounts via Emall/CD/USE/DVD or Other

Pursusant to the directians given by the Securities and Exchange Commission af Pakistan through its R0 787(1)/2014
dated September B, 2014 and SRO 470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 that have allowed the companies to circulate
its &nnual Audited Accownts (Le. Annual Balance Sheet and Prafit and Loss Accounts, Statements of Comprehensive
Income, Cash Flow Statement, Notes to the Financial Statements, Auditor's and Director's Report] to its membess
through Email /CO/DVD/USE/S or any other Electronic Media at their registered Addresses,

Shareholders who wish to receive the hardcopy of Financial Statements shall have to fill the below form and sond
us to Company address,

IWe hereby consent Option 1 or Option 2 to the above said SROs for Audited Financial Statements and Naotice of
General Meetingis} delivered to me hard form instead Email/CDYDVDUSE or any others Electronic Medis,

Dption 1 - Via Email

Mame of the Member/ Sharehalders

CNIC fSNIC # :

Faolio / COC &ccount Mumber

Valid Emall Address:

|to receivs Haano statements alonganh
Hotice of Generyl fdestirg(s) instead of
nard copy, CR/OVRISE, |

Option 2 — Hard Copy

MName of the Member/ Sharehaolders -

CNIC fSMIC ¥ :

Folio / COC Account Mumber :

Mailing Address:

|on wehich | wetsh receive Finsncied
Stateimints alcngwith Hotice of
General Mes=ting| <) iInsfead af
ErmailCDONVD/USE ane way ather
Electromic Macha,|

IMWe hereby canfirm that the ahowe mentioned information is correct and in case of any change therein, |fwe will
immediately intimate to the Company's Share Registrar/Company. |fwe further confirm that the tramsmission of
Company's Annwal Audited Financial Statements and Motice of Genaral Meeting|s) through my/our above address
would be taken as compliance with the Companies Act, 2017,

Sharehalder’s signature
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Form of Proxy

49" Annual General Meeting

| fWwie
ol
Being member(s) of Towellers Limited holding
Crdinary shares hereby appodant — =
of ar failing him § her
of wha is / are also memberls] of Towellers Limited as my/our peexy in
my J aur absence to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our bahalf at the forty ninth Annual Genearal Meeting
of the Company to be held on October 26, 2022, and at any adjournment thereof,

As witness my [/ our hand J seal this vy of 2022
Signed by the said
In the presence af 1,

3

Follo J COE Account Ne. SEgrature

This signature should
agree  with  the
specimen registered

with the Company.

Impartant:

1.  This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be roceived at the Registered (Hfice of the Comparny,
WSA, 30, 31 Block #-1. F.B. Area. Karachl, not less than A8 hours befiore the time of holding the meeting.

2. Mo person shall act a5 proxy unless he himself is 3 membar of the Company, except that a corporation may
appoint a person wha (s not s member.

3, If a member appeints more than one proxy and move than one Instruments of prosy are deposited by a
memter with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered inealid,

Far COC Accsiint Holders [ Corparate Entities:

In addition to the sbowve the following requirements have to be met;

i Fhe proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC |/ SKNEC
(Computerized National ideatity Card J/ Smart Mational Identity Card) numbers shall be mantioned an
the form.

il Attested cogies of CNIC / SNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be fumished

with the prowy form,

i) The proxy shall preduce his original CNIC / SNIC or original passpart at the time of the meeting.

) In cate of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution / power of attormey with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless 1§ has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Carmpany.
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